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PROCEEDTINGS

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Good morning. Thisg service
hearing is called to order. I'm Katrina McMurrian,
Commissioner with the Florida Public Service Commission. To my
right is Commissioner Nancy Argenziano. To my left is
Commissioner Nathan Skop. We're so glad you could be with us
today.

Today is about hearing from you, the customers of
Aqua Utilities Florida, and we want input from you about
whatever you have to say about your interactions with the
company with respect to your bills, with respect to the rate
increase request we have before us, and we are really glad that
you came out and took time out of your schedule to be here with
us. We will get to that shortly, but I have a few official
matters to attend to first.

Staff counsel, will you please read the notice.

MS. GERVASI: Sure.

Pursuant to notice, this time and place has been set
for a customer service hearing in Docket Number 060368-WS,
application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Gervasi.

Now I'll take appearances of counsel.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. BECK: Good morning, everyone. My name is
Charlie Beck with the Office of Public Counsel.

MR. REILLY: And Steve Reilly, also with the Office
of Public Counsel.

MR. HOFFMAN: Good morning, Madam Chairman,
Commissioners. My name is Ken Hoffman, I'm with the law firm
of Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell and Hoffman in Tallahassee, and
I'm an attorney, and I represent Aqua Utilities Florida.

MS. GERVASI: Rosanne Gervasi appearing on behalf of
the Commission.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Gervasi.

And I would also like to introduce our other PSC
staff that are with us today. Mrs. Jane Faurot is our court
reporter, and she will be transcribing all the comments and
remarks today.

Marshall Willis, Cheryl Banks, and Mr. Tom Walden,
who I think is in the back of the room, the three of those
staff are our accountants and engineers on the case. They will
be looking at all of those issues in the case and making a
recommendation to the Commission.

Ms. Gervasi, she introduced herself earlier, she 1is
our counsel.

Ms. Bev DeMello, who is in the back of the room, you
probably spoke to to get signed up to speak today. If you have

got any questions, please feel free to talk to Bev, she is
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involved with consumer outreach.

In fact, i1f you have got questions about other
utility issues, conservation tips, that sort of thing, we have
a lot of good information in the back of the room and
Ms. DeMello can help you with that. And also Ms. Sandy Simmons
in the back, and she can help you with any logistical questions
or anything. And I believe, that's it.

Today's hearing is an official hearing, and it will
be transcribed and will become a part of the official record in
this case. As such, you will need to be sworn before you
present your comments, and we will take care of that in a few
minutes.

Please note that your comments will be subject to
crosg-examination, and perhaps that sounds like a big deal, but
all that means is after you get through with your remarks there
may be a few some guestions by some of the counsel here,
whether it's counsel for the utility or the Office of Public
Counsel that repregents the consumers in this case.

You may have noticed the speaker sign-up forms in the
back of the room. If you do plan to make comments today, if
you would sign up on one of those forms. I think some of you
have, but i1f anyone else hasn't done so, if you would see
Ms. Bev DeMello in the back of the room and sign up. We would
love to hear from you. And we will be using those forms; Mr.

Reilly will be calling you one at a time based on the order on
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the sign-up forms.

If you would prefer not to make verbal comments at
this time, there still are ways to contact the Commission and
make your comments known. I think several of you have picked
up one of these green sheets. And on the back, you'll notice
that there is a self-addressed -- it's not self-addressed --
it's an addressed comment sheet that you can fold up and send
in the mail. And on the next to the last page you will see the
place to write your comments. You can also send in additional
things. If you wanted to send in bills or attachments, you can
just use that address on the back.

We want to hear from you. And if you have friends or
neighbors who couldn't be here today or tonight, feel free to
grab some extra green sheets and take them. We would love to
hear from you. &and whether your comments are made verbally
today or sent in in writing, they will be made part of the
docket file, and they will be available for all the
Commissioners and parties to read and look into.

Before we hear from you today, we'll first go off the
record for a few minutes and we'll allow staff to make a
presentation about the procedures in this case, and give you a
brief overview of the company's request. So we'll go off the
record temporarily for that presentation by Mr. Willis.

(Off the record.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Now we will go back on the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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record. And at this point we'll allow the parties to the case
to make opening statements about how they see the case and how
they plan to argue their points before the Commission.

First,'we'll hear from the company's attorney, Mr.
Hoffman, and then we will hear from Mr. Reilly and Mr. Beck
with the Office of Public Counsel.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

Commissioners, with your permission, I would like to
turn my back to you and talk to the customers for just a few
minutes.

Good morning. My name is Ken Hoffman, as I said, and
I represent the company, Aqua Utilities Florida.

As Mr. Willis mentioned, Agua Utilities filed an
application for a rate case with the Public Service Commission
back in December of 2006. And we have asked the PSC to
increase our monthly rates and to also increase our connection
charges, what we call our service availability charges.

It's a large filing. The entire application consists
of 56 water systems and 24 wastewater systems that are located
in 15 counties across the state. Now, when you add it up, that
is 80 systems. Those 80 systems have not sought rate relief
through a formal rate case for over a decade. Now, I made that
statement in a prior service hearing and appeared to cause some
confusion, so let me just briefly explain what I mean by that.

There's a process, and we are involved in that now,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

11

where a company can file for what I'll call a full-blown rate
case. But apart from that, the legislature has set up a
process that allows water and sewer companies to essentially
make a filing with the Commission where the Commission
establishes, essentially, an inflation factor, and then the
water and sewer company can do its filing and get an increase
in its rates to basically account for an inflation factor.

So over the years, over the last 10 to 12 years, the
predecessor to this company, which was Florida Water Services
Corporation and Aqua Source in other counties, they have made
those kinds of filings. But it has been some 10 to 12 years
gince the systems that are invelved in this entire rate case
have been before the Public Service Commission or a
county-regulator for what I call this full-blown rate case.

Now, in this case, what we are trying to present is
information which shows that since that last full-blown rate
case, the company has made significant capital investments and
has incurred increased operations and maintenance expenses, and
it's for those investments and for those expenses that we are
seeking an increase in our rates. We think that it's necessary
to increase our rates to recover the costs of those investments
and to recover those increased expenses to maintain and enhance
our service to our customers.

Mr. Willis also mentioned this notion of rate

structure. And what Aqua Utilities Florida is doing in this
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case is seeking a county-wide rate structure where the rates
would be the same for the water or wastewater systems in each
county.

Let me talk a little bit more about the magnitude of
these investments. Since the parent company, Agqua America's,
acquisition of the Agua Source properties in 2003, and the
former Florida Water properties in 2004, and I think most of
you out here were Florida Water cﬁstomers before Aqua acguired
Florida Water, since that time Aqua Utilities will have
invested almost $22 million in capital investments on the
systems that are included in this case, and that's loocking
through the end of 2007, through this year.

If you look only at 2005 through 2007, Aqua Utilities
will have invested approximately $6.5 million in our water
facilities, $10.7 million in our wastewater infrastructure, and
$1.4 million in general plant facilities. So our position is
that a rate increase is necessary to recover these additional
investments and our reasonable operating expenses.

Without rate relief, if you use a 2007 projected test
year, and the test year is a term that is used by the
companies, and the Public Counsel, and the Public Service
Commission, it's a 12-month period that is used to calculate
rates. If you use a 2007 projected test year, our calculations
reflect that without a rate increase, our overall rate of

return is a negative 6.74 percent for the water systems and a
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negative 6.26 percent for the wastewater systems. So it's
these deficient returns and these significant levels of
investments that have brought us to the PSC.

Specifically, in Lake County through the end of 2007
the company will have spent nearly $3 million in capital
improvements, including water treatment plant upgrades, and
water tank rehabilitation, and the replacement of undersized
and deteriorated pipe. In Orange County, Agua Utilities
Florida will have invested more than $500,000 in similar types
of infrastructure improvements to improve the quality and
reliability of water service. And in Sumter County, Agqua will
have invested nearly $150,000 on different kinds of upgrades
that include rehabilitated sand filters at the water treatment
plant which improves the water quality and replacing
deteriorated pipe that is out there in the collection system
for the wastewater system.

That's really sort of a snapshot of the investments
that the company has made. This is a rate case, and rate cases
are ultimately about prices and service. You have heard enough
already about the company's investments, and the Public Service
Commission is ultimately going to have to hold a hearing and
make a decision as to whether the company's investments were
prudent and, therefore, should be recovered in rates, and
whether the company's expenses are reasonable and, therefore,

should be recovered in rates, and that hearing is going to be
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held in October.

But this morning, this is a service hearing. And
this is really your opportunity, this is your platform to
inform the Commission, the Office of Public Counsel, and the
company as to the specific service problems you have
experienced. And I want you to understand that we are here to
listen to you. We have been listening all along throughout the
course of these service hearings, and we have been hearing
about a number of issues, including metering problems, billing
problems. And I want everyone who took the time this morning
to come here to understand that this company is committed to
resolving and rectifying these problems, not only in Lake
County, or Sumter County, or Orange County, but in other areas
where we provide service in the state.

I also want you to know that after the service
hearing process is completed, and today, the Mount Dora hearing
is the last service hearings, the company will actually be
making a filing with the Public Service Commission through
testimony of our own where we will be specifically addressing
the problems and the complaints that have surfaced through the
customer service hearing process, and we will be telling the
Commission how we have resolved those problems, how we will be
resolving the problems, and our plans for addressing similar
problems to the extent they come up in the future.

So, really, I think I have probably talked long

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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enough. The Public Counsel has some remarks that I'm sure they
are going to be present. I just want, I guess, to reiterate
that speaking on behalf of the company, I appreciate the fact
that you took the time to come over here this morning.

The President and the Chief Operating Officer of Aqua
Utilities Florida is here this morning, that's Jack Lihvarcik.
He's to my left. Jack, if you would stand. And the reason
he's here is to listen to you as you speak today, and toc speak
with you individually if you wish, so you can address and talk
further about specific complaints or concerns that you may
have.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Beck.

MR. BECK: Thank you, Commissioner McMurrian.

Good morning, everyone, and thank you for coming. My
name is Charlie Beck, I'm the Interim Public Counsel. And to
my right, your left, is Steve Reilly, who is the lead counsel
in this case, also with our office, and he's going to have a
few remarks, also.

First, I just want to explain who we are and what we
do. Our office was created by the Florida Legislature to
represent your interest in cases such as this before the
Florida Public Service Commission. We are ccmpletely
independent of the Commission. We do not report to them. We

are accountable solely to the legislature who funds our office.
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We appear as a party before the Public Service Commission. We
will cross-examine the company's witnesses when the rate

case -- when the technical hearing in Tallahassee occurs in
October. We're going to present expert witnesses in opposition
to the company's case, in this case. We will file briefs, and
if we think it's appropriate, we can appeal the Commission's
order to the First District Court of Appeal.

We're doing everything we can to oppose the rate
increase that the company has asked for this in case. For
months now we have been engaging in discovery, which is exactly
the same procedures that occur in a court proceeding. We have
served literally hundreds of interrogatories and requests for
documents to the company. Our experts are reviewing that. We
will be filing testimony in August by those experts and then we
will be appearing at the hearing in October.

Your testimony is very important to the case. The
quality of the service provided by the company is one of the
things that the Commission takes into account in making its
determination. If you have any issues such as billing, the
quality of the water, the customer service you experienced,
please come up and testify, because it makes a difference in
the case.

Steve would like to make a few comments, as well.

MR. REILLY: We have been very involved in the case,

as Charlie Beck said, engaged in a great deal of discovery. We
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have hired a regulatory accounting firm that specializes in
critiquing and reviewing water and wastewater cases, and her
staff have been delving into the details of the case. There
has been a suggestion that there has been a substantial amount
of capital improvements to a lot of these systems. That's not
really driving most of these large rate increases in Lake
County. I have little summary sheets of what is driving the
increases on each of these smaller systems here in Lake County.
There have been some capital improvements and plant
improvements, but it is more driven by a lot of this, what we
think is excessive and unreasonable increases in operating
expenses.

We are dealing with a publicly traded company, Aqua
America, which is the largest company in America that owns and
operates water and wastewater systems. They have a wholly
owned subsidiary, an affiliated company that provides really
most all the management and general expenses to all of these
operating systems, so I know our accountant is going be looking
very closely at these allocations and all of these services
being rendered internally from one affiliated company to
another.

They have ésked for very substantial increases in the
salaries, benefits, management fees, insurance, transportation,
so across the board we will be looking at the reasonablenegs of

all of this, and really how it is that this large holding
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company could come in and take these little small systems and
just have the rates just literally almost explode
exponentially. And really it's almost in many of these
systems, almost a guestion of affordability, the affordability
of the rates that are being produced. We have gone to many,
many of these systems with people with fixed incomes and
retired people who are facing water and wastewater rates that
are just beyond their ability to pay, and it's causing great
concern all the way across the state of Florida. So it's our
task to try to crit%que, to try to understand how it is that
this company has been able to come in here and manage to try to
make a case for such a tremendous increase with such very
difficult impacts all across our state.

We have also hired an engineering firm, really one of
the larger firmg, it's an international engineering firm, Tetra
Tech. They have a major office in Orlando. They have a great
deal of expertise in this field. They were centrally located.
They have actually completed total inspections of all the
individual systems to try to, of course, verify the actual
improvements they have made, but also to try to determine the
reasonableness and the prudence of those improvements.

Also, he will be looking, and his staff will be
looking at what we call used and useful adjustments. They will
look and see what plant is in the ground to serve current

customers. And, basically, our statutory scheme only lets the
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company earn a return and to put in rates to be paid by current
customers plant which is necessary to serve current customers
plus a statutory amount of growth. So to the extent that the
capacity of plant exceeds that amount, that the statutory
arrangement -- the Commission has other ways for the company to
try to collect that investment to serve growth or to serve
future customers, and there are other mechanisms other than
just current rates.

So if we are successful in analyzing the plant and
if, in fact, some of this plant is not included in what we call
rate base, which is the plant that's available to serve current
customers plus statutory growth, then that would have a way of
reducing this very, what we think is an unjustified and
excesgssive rate increase request.

So it is kind of our task to fight issue-by-issue,
street-by-street, door-by-door to try to deal with these issues
to make arguments that hopefully the Commission can consider
that would provide some sort of a reasonable rate at the end of
this whole process. As our Interim Public Counsel pointed ocut,
we will be presenting these same experts at a formal hearing in
late October. We will, at the conclusion of that hearing, be
filing briefs and making our arguments to the Commission, so
all of that you can count on will be done.

I reiterate all the comments made today. Your

presence here is of critical importance. You're in the
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community. Information you might be able to share with us

about what you observed and the operations of this utility can
be very helpful to our office in making our case as well as to
the Commission in considering what it should do with this case.

So I thank you so much for coming here today, and I
look very much forward to your comments. And, of course, we
will be staying after the hearing to talk to you and share and
hear what you have to say at the conclusion of the hearing.
Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you.

(Audience applause.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Now we are that part of the
hearing where we will hear for you, as Mr. Reilly was
discussing. That's what we are all here for today, and I
appreciate you bearing with us while we went through those
presentations. I hope they were helpful and informative.

Again, if you wish to speak to us today, there are
speaker sign-up forms in the back and we will be using those to
call you one at a time, and you just come forward here.

First, I will need to swear everyone in as a group.
I'm asking anyone who signed up and intends to come forward and
speak to us today, if you will stand with me and raise your
right hand.

(Witnesses collectively sworn.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Again, as a reminder, when you come forward to the
microphone, if you would state your name and your address and
which system you are served in. For instance, in Lake County,

I know there is essentially 24 systems, and perhaps you are
even in a nearby county and want to make remarks about that
today. So if you could let us know which system you're served
by in Agqua Utilities, that would make it easier for us.

Also, we have asked the company to respond in writing
after the fact to some of the concerns that you all present to
us. So the clearer you can be and more specific about your
location the more helpful that is to us and to the utility
trying to respond to some of your concerns.

And also, I think I mentioned earlier, that you may
be asked questions by some of the parties after the fact,
whether it's Mr. Hoffman for the utility, or Mr. Reilly or Mr.
Beck with Public Counsel, or the Commissioners may ask you
guestions. So when you get through with your comments, if you
would wait just a second to see if anyone has any questions for
you, that would be helpful, as well. With that said -- I think
Mr. Hoffman has one exhibit.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

A housekeeping item. I would ask that the customer
notice and the newspaper notice and affidavit of publication be
marked for identification as Composite Exhibit 79 and then

admitted at the end of the hearing when the Commission takes up
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all the exhibits.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: So marked. Exhibit 79.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you.

(Exhibit 79 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Hoffman.

Mr. Reilly, could you call the first customer.

MR. REILLY: OQur first witness is Floyd Umstead.

FLOYD UMSTEAD
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. UMSTEAD: Good morning.

My name ig Floyd, but it's really not, it's Jack.
Given names are something else.

I'm not representing myself -- although I probably
should since I'm also in the system -- it's Silver Lakes that
I'm talking about. Now, I don't know if any church has come
before you ladies and gentlemen or not, but that's what I'm
coming from. I'm the elder for the facility and grounds for
Lake Sguare Presbyterian Church. It's 10200 Morningside Drive,
it's a Leesburg address. And the zip code is 34788.

The problem that I want to -- that I looked at as far
as these rate increases, I had a treasurer, including myself,
check these rates. And if we go from our current rate -- we

just took one month, which is a low month. Our usage of water

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

23

is normally in the thousands of gallons, quite a few as a
matter of fact. And it so happens that we just took the
December/January bill, and the bill was not that bad. It was
$107.03. But if you go to the interim bill, which started in
the middle of March, which I had them check out whether or not
the interim was what was being made. I decided that, okay, I
will just keep that one alone and just stay with this one here,
and we went from the interim rate up to $140.98 if you used our
January numbers.

Now, the proposed filing would take that almost
double to $250.47. From the standpoint of the church, we have
already been getting our increases through our gas and oil --
excuse me, electricity. These rates keep going up and up and
up, and there are many churches, I can tell you for a fact,
that are hurting pretty badly. Now, it just so happens we are
a 600-plus member church. We ourselves are in straits. People
are not tithing as much, or if they do tithe they sometimes
can't hold to the tithe. And so, therefore, I'm looking from
the standpoint of the churches and other areas where giving is
a very important thing.

It's presenting a -- this rate increase is presenting
guite a trouble for us. And as such, I would like to say that
the interim rate -- let me just go back a little bit. My
former life, before I retired, just about 20 years ago, I was a

budgeter for NASA in the area of base operation maintenance.
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Now, I know all about the various systems because we had very
big systems over there, and I know what it cost us. And also,
too, at the later date I became the budget manager on the other
side, on the engineering side for the shuttle before I retired.

So I can understand the company's, this company's
reason for asking for a rate increase, but I think it's too
extravagant. I believe it's way out of line for us. Now,
maybe some of the other systems within Florida they are having
problems with, but I look at it from the standpoint that they
came in and bought out these companies -- and, by the way,
Florida Water, I was with Florida Water -- well, we have been
here since '58, and Florida Water was one of our many customers
even prior to that before Florida Water we were with them.
That's personal. So, I feel that, okay, they came into
Florida, Aqua, and they took over all of these systems. I feel
that they knew or should have known what systems they were
taking over and what was totally required.

Now, the rate that they get is increased as they go
along, just like the gentleman over here said, on a yearly
increase. Now, I realize that there is structure at some of
these plants that they have that are in dire need of some help.
But I feel that -- and, of course, I have got a problem here
now since the public service, is they should not be allowed to
come in and just arbitrarily -- not arbitrarily, but what they

are trying to do is get a much higher rate so they can go to
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work and place it in their own little coffers, so to speak, but
I realize that they do need some help, okay. And as a result,
the rate, the interim rate I look at, that's a pretty good
increase from $107 to 140. You're talking almost 30 percent, a
little better than 30 percent. And I used their numbers, so,
therefore, all I can say in the final analysis is I think the
rates that they are asking for are out of line. Okay.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I apologize, sir, I didn't
quite catch your last name.

MR. UMSTEAD: Umstead. Just like Bumstead, but
without a "b". U-M-S-T-E-A-D.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I did want to ask you
one question, 1f you don't mind.

MR. UMSTEAD: Sure.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: You said the figures you
gave us, I think it was 107/140 --

MR. UMSTEAD: Yes. We went from 107.03 -- this is a
January bill. Well, the bill is dated December 27th, and the
due date was January 17th. Our treasurer toock a look at it,
and our actual cost, and this was only for 35,000 gallons, now.
We're on a two-inch line. It went from a total of $107.03,
$61.18 for the base. And it was $45.85 for the rate, which is
131. If you look at the -- from there we took it up to the
interim rate, and the interim rate came out to be $140.98, and

the final rate that they are proposing would be $250.47.
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: You were calculating both of
those numbers, the interim rate and the final rate based on the
usage?

MR. UMSTEAD: On the rates that were given to us that
they want to go to.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you.

Does anyone else have gquestions for Mr. Umstead?

Thank you, Mr. Umstead.

MR. UMSTEAD: One adjunct.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Sure.

MR. UMSTEAD: I wish the company would go to work and
give us a local somewhere, a local point of contact. I had to
go through the Philadelphia office, and I didn't get really the
run-around, it's just that some of the people didn't know where
to go, and finally I did get a service number from them
locally, and I was able to get a contact. Now I have that.
OCkay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop would like
to ask you a question, Mr. Umstead. I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I just wanted to quickly speak to
a comment you made with respect to the customer service, and
you also -- do you have any input or thoughts with your water
services as you receive it in terms of quality or other issues.

MR. UMSTEAD: No. The gquality, they come out once a

year and show the quality of the water. And the water is good,
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there's nothing wrong with that. As far as the service is
concerned, I got caught just a few months ago, which I didn't
realize it, that our backflow preventer, we were supposed to
have a yearly inspection to go to -- and it was supposed to go
to the company, it goes to Florida, the state. That's where I
got in trouble trying to get an answer. How do I make this
contact, and so on. I thought it was up to company to do this
requirement. By the way it cost us about $250 to $300 only
because we had to do something about it, we had a slight, a
slight leak, but I'm glad we had to do it. But now I have a
cost each year now I've got to look forward to, which is about
one hundred and something dollars from a plumber to do it, and
then for them to turn it in to the company.

But that's fine, I don't have any problem with that.
But as far as the company is concerned, I personally don't have
any problem with it. You know, as an individual, by the way,
I'm also in the Scottish Highlands, which is also in the same
water system. And the water we get, I think, is good.

MR. REILLY: Just a real quick question. Over here.
Sorry. At your home, do you have an irrigation well?

MR. UMSTEAD: Pardon.

MR. REILLY: Do you have an irrigation well?

MR. UMSTEAD: No. But there are homes in the Silver
Lake region, mainly around the lake, okay. I have a friend who

is also one of our parishioners, too. I was discussing with
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him, I said, well, how does this hit you? He said how what
hits me. I said this water increase. He said I don't have any
problem with it. Then I found out that he has his own well and
his own septic. And, by the way, we have three septic systems,
and should we have one problem with them in the future, the
county has told me that we will have to hook up with the sewer
system. That's probably the Leesburg system. And then we get
caught up with additional rate increases.

MR. REILLY: But everyone in Silver Lakes is required
to have a backflow prevention device?

MR. UMSTEAD: No, this is strictly for the -- well,
let me put it this way, this is strictly for a commerical. We
are on a two-inch line.

MR. REILLY: This is for the church?

MR. UMSTEAD: It's just for the church. I'm only
speaking for the church.

MR. REILLY: In your home you don't have to have the
backflow --

MR. UMSTEAD: ©No. Only on your irrigation system
there, which is natural.

MR. REILLY: I appreciate that. Thank you.

Our next witness is John Barzyk.

JOHN BARZYK
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,

testified as follows:
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DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. BARZYK: Good morning, Madam Chairman, members of
the Commission, attorneys, staff, et cetera.

My name is John Barzyk. I reside at 2510 Loch Ness
Court in Leesburg. I'm part of the Scottish Highlands
Community, and I'm here because this rate increase will
directly effect not only my particular water bill, but
thousands of residents in the area.

We have been told that the Public Service Commission
has already granted Aqua Utilities of Florida a rate increase
from the previous rates to an increase of 32 percent. We heard
from the PSC staff that when the rate case was initially
initiated, a minimum of information was provided, and a prima
facie case is reviewed. And as the staffer said, the pile of
work was this high (indicating). I find it interesting that a
32 percent increase was just automatically granted, and it has
been in effect for several months now.

But, again, I'm not sure just how the Commission
operates. The final rate increase, if granted, would increase
the existing already rate by 112 percent. I mean, really,

112 percent? I mean, if granted, the total increase from $7.64
to $21.38 would amount to, and I'm ashamed to have to say this,
a whopping 180 percent. I hope that number soaks in, 180
percent.

As a Social Security recipient, my payment went up
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3.3 percent last year, 3.3 percent. For those of you on the
Commission, and those in the audience who are still working,
how big was your pay raise last year? When I was working, a
raise of between 5 and 10 percent made me feel pretty darn
good. How can these companies in good conscience propose an
increase of 180 percent?

I say companies, because the main company listed on
the New York Stock Exchange as previously mentioned is Aqua
America, whose largest division happens to be Aqua of
Pennsylvania. In researching on the Internet and going to a
library and looking at ValuelLine, I find that Aqua America,
their company earnings are very adequate. And the company pays
a pretty nice dividend, too. Aqua of Pennsylvania made 28
acquisitions within the last couple of years. Obviously many
of them here in Florida, including us. Isn't it wonderful that
these out-of-state companies are so willing to serve us? I
think that's really wonderful.

Having worked for a company that was subject to a
Public Service Commission for rate increases in another state,
I understand how the system works. Unfortunately, it doesn't
always work the way it should. Like the saying goes, 1if you
throw enough stuff up on the wall, a lot of it is going to
stick.

I understand that Agqua Florida has invested

approximately $580,000 in the infrastructure of our water

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

31

system. I got that from the initial customer notice. And they
are entitled to recover their investment over time and even
make a profit on the transaction, I recognize that. Over time.
Over time are the key words here. I think they are entitled to
recover, but over time rather than overnight.

When I'm through here, I wish that the Chairman of
Aqua America would come to the mike and talk to us about the
recovery period. In other words, obviously with an increase
like this, there has to be some pretty good numbers to show how
long is it going to take to recover this $580,000 in our
particular water system.

Businesses must make a profit to stay in business,
I've got no question with that. But I also feel that the
profits should not be of the magnitude where they represent
nothing more than plain old price gouging and cause people like
me and those in the audience to lose faith in our service
providers and the commissions that regulate them.

Members of the Commission, please look these numbers
over carefully before taking any further action on this
outrageous increase in our water rates. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Barzyk.

Are there questions for Mr. Barzyk?

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I think I would like to
make a comment.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Certainly.
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I would like to make a
comment, should have at the beginning, because I'm a new
Commissioner and I'm having a hard time adjusting, because I've
been in the legislative process for the past eleven years
serving the people of Citrus County and other counties in the
House of Representatives and the Senate. And I'm going to say
this because I don't know how to approach being a new
Commigsioner the right way, because it's quasi-judicial and you
have to be very careful what you do. 2And I tell people I'm
going to be very fair. But a couple of things I want to say.
And, excuse me, Commissioners, I just need to get this off my
chest.

The Legislature over the 11 years that I have been
there has made some mistakes when it comes to taking tools away
from the Public Service Commission. And I think it is our
duty, as each Commissioner, to lobby the Legislature for those
tools that we need to be the Public Service Commission,
realizing that we also need to be fair because we need
utilities in the state of Florida. As you just said, you
understand they need to make a profit, but at what point. It
should be fair, you should have quality of service.

And what I just want to say now is that yesterday I
spent my first service hearing in Oviedo on Aqua issues also.
And what I heard from consumers yesterday in a packed room

really concerned me. So what I want to tell you is I'm
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concerned with the high rates, I'm concerned with the quality
of service, and as a Public Service Commissioner I understand I
need to be fair, and I understand that the utility needs to be
survive in the state, but not allow price gouging or anything
else.

So you have my word today, as a Public Service
Commissioner, and I know this may be out of the ordinary, but
coming from the legislative process, I talked a lot to the
people, and I think you need to know that I am very concerned
and I want to hear from you today. And after the meeting, if
you are still around, I would like to talk to you personally as
customers of the utility, if you have more than what you want
to say today.

And I thank you, Madam Chair, for allowing me to say
that, because I want people to understand where we are coming
from and that I do have some very grave concerns. 8o thank
you, Madam Chair, for allowing me to do that.

MR. BARZYK: Thank you for those comments. I think
they make us feel like someone new is going to take a new loock.
Thank you.

MR. WILLIS: Mr. Barzyk, can I get your address,
please? I missed it.

MR. BARZYK: It's 2510 Lock Ness Court, Leesburg
34788.

MR. WILLIS: Thank you, sir.
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I was going to say
something, too.

Mr. Barzyk, you mentioned about the interim rate
increase, and I am sure this is something that a lot of people
are concerned about and have questions about. I know Mr.
Willis sort of covered it a bit in his presentation about how
there is a minimum increase that goes into effect before we
even have the service hearings, and that sort of thing. That
ig -- and perhaps it was one of the things that Commissioner
Argenziano was speaking about, about how the process works.

But the company does make a prima facie, as you
mentioned, case that they are earning below the rate of return
that was allowed in the last rate case. And if they do that,
sort of, on its face, and they prove that, it does go into
effect before the rest of the process starts.

But what I wanted to tell you is, it is held subject
to refund. So if in the course of the case, when the
Commission makes its decision, 1if we were to find that a rate
increase were not warranted, then that money would be refunded
with interest. And I realize that's a good while down the
road, and that's 1f the Commission finds it's not warranted.
But I just wanted you to know that. We do have the company
hold those monies subject to refund, and those would be
refunded -- if the Commission did that, it would be refunded on

the bill after the case is fully concluded. I just wanted you
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to know that.

MR. BARZYK: There's just one thing, I guess, that
comes to mind after your comments, is that assuming this is
left as it is and whether there will be any additional
increases or not, the matter of recovery bugs me a lot.
Because we all know what recovery is, and I have no idea
whether recovery in this case would be six months, a year, two
years, but regardless of what it is, let's say it's a year, and
based on the rates they are proposing, I suspect they will get
their money back in less than a year.

But regardless of that, after that recovery is done,
and assuming a big rate has been approved, what happens then?
The rates stay the same, don't they? 1In other words, they
don't take back any of that increase to pay for the
improvements, they simply add that to the bottom line, don't
they?

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I'm going to let Mr. Willis
try to address -- the guestion you raised earlier about the
recovery period, I was hoping that he could address that more.
And Commissioner Skop wants to ask a question, as well, maybe
he should ask that beforehand, and then we will speak to your
question.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chair.

Mr. Barzyk, like I say, I also share the concern

about the recovery period. A lot of this seems
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counter-intuitive, and I have got a financial/engineering
background myself. I'm a new Commissioner, echoing
Commissioner Argenziano comments, too, a lot of times it is a
statutorily driven process. And, frankly, it feels like our
hands are tied to some degree. But in that regard in
addressing your comment about the recovery period, and also
Commissioner McMurrian's response, I would like to ask staff,
Mr. Willis, if he could briefly explain the recovery process.
Because in some ways it does seem somewhat counter-intuitive,
and maybe you could lend some insight into it. Thank you.

MR. WILLIS: Let me just first address your first
guestion, and then I will get to the recovery period. You
talked about whether the rates will stay in place. One of the
things the Commission is charged with is reviewing the
company's earnings every year, and that's something we do.
Every single company that we regulate, we are constantly
reviewing their earnings. If the Commission, from their
review, indicates that the company is overearning, we will
implement a reverse increase, which really means, in simple
terms, that we will reduce the rates at that point. We never
let a company overearn, that's something we are charged with by
the legislature to constantly look at that.

As far as when they will recover these investments,
the investments are recovered at probably nc more than a

20-year rate, that's your lowest. It really depends on what
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the investment is. If it's investment in lines, they can be
recover it over a 50 or 60-year period. Our recovery times are
based upon the life of the asset they're installing. If it is
an asset. Now, part of their expenses wouldn't be investment.
It is actually maybe an annual expense they're having to incur
that is higher. That is going to be on an annual basis, if
that expense continues. But as far as any investment the
company puts into the facility, that's based on how long we
believe the asset will actually last, and that's the way it's
basically set up for any utility, whether it be a power
generating unit, it's basically based upon the life of the
asset.

MR. BARZYK: Thank you.

MR. REILLY: Just a gquick question before you leave.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I just wanted to ask Mr.
Barzyk. Did that help?

MR. BARZYK: Yes. I understand it's a lot more
complicated than that. I realize that everything has a useful
life, you know, whether it's appliances, carpets, homes,
whatever. In view of what he said, I guess, if, in fact, it
has a useful life of many, many, many years, then it seems like
they will be collecting this exorbitant rate for many, many,
years also. And I realize that companies are audited and
companies are looked at, and you can look at profitability, but

with the accounting methods that are in place today in American
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corporations, I venture to say it would be difficult to
discover what the real recovery is or what the period is.

Let me make a comment on that. It's a good thought,
and I think it's a good process, but, unfortunately, just
looking at our U.S. corporations and what has happened over the
last three or four years, I think I have lost a little bit of
faith in governance.

Thank you.

MR. REILLY: Just a quick question. You said you
were from the Scot Highlands community?

MR. BARZYK: Scottish Highlands, yes.

MR. REILLY: Which of these gystems are you actually
served, the --

MR. BARRETT: I'm sorry, I didn't say that. It's the
Silver Lake/Western Shores. I didn't realize that I was -- I
was looking for Scottish Highlands this morning, but I noticed
that we are incorporated into that group.

MR. REILLY: I thank you. With that clarification, I
will make a stab at answering your question.

I have a little two-sheet analysis of each one of
these small individual systems. And at the bottom of that
analysis 1s a statement of what is driving the rate increase,
and it's based on a dollar amount. It's just a rough analysis
of each of these increases, and it is broken down by what is

driving the plant additions, or just what they are claiming is
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overall underearnings and then just O&M expenses. And time and
time again in these analysis of these small systems, plant
additions is not driving these rate increases. It's just that
it is more expensive for this company to provide service with
all of their O&M expenses and so forth.

So, you know, we can talk all we want to about
recovering plant additions, and that's a factor in these
increases, but it's not the major factor. Anyway, I'm trying
to answer your question; I'm not trying to testify. But that
is our take on it, and we will be looking at it, obviously,
very closely as we get to the hearing.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And, Mr. Barzyk, one follow-up,
also. I'm not going to give you the details, but I've been
running some numbers myself, scratching my head, trying to
figure out the same things that you brought to our attention.
Because in the recovery period looking at, you know, a specific
capital expenditure and the useful life, that wasn't really
working for me, so then I asked the question what can be
causing that. And in some instances it could be also the small
numbers of customers in that particular area itself, because
you have to spread that expense over a much smaller base.

So in that case the rates would be a little bit
higher than one would think they would be. But, like I said, I
do share your concerns as a Commissioner, and I'm challenging

staff to provide us with some proven answers to these
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gquestions. And I thank you for your time today.

MR. BARZYK: Thank you for hearing me.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Barzyk.

(Audience applause.)

MR. REILLY: Our next witness is Theresa Mauriell.

THERESA MAURIELL
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:

DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. MAURIELL: Good morning. My name is Theresa
Mauriell, and I live at 9820 Fore Road in Leesburg. We are
also with the Silver Lake Estates, okay.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Could you spell your last
name for me.

MS. MAURIELL: Sure. M-A-U-R-I-E-L-L.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you.

MS. MAURIELL: The gentleman before me was so
eloguent? In fact, both were. I appreciated their statements
and I do agree with exactly their figures that they were coming
up with in my own analysis. I only wanted to add that when we
received the letter, the same notice apparently that he had
because it had the $580,000 figure that they said they had
spent in our community, there was two things in there. One
thing, of course, they are saying in the last sentence of that

paragraph, it says a rate increase is necessary for the utility
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to be given an opportunity to recover these additional
expenses.

So when you read that offhand, you know, it's like,
oh, this is necessary to recover the $580,000. And I realize
that they need increases each year because they have expenses,
as all businesses do. But if you loock at the 32 percent
increase, and then the 180 percent increase just in the interim
rates alone, I mean it should not take too many customers to be
able to recover the $580,000.

I do not know how many customers they have in our
particular community, but it seems to me that would be
recovered very, very shortly. And as he said, I mean, how long
does it take to ever come down in your rates? I have never
seen any rates go down very much. I don't care if it's
electricity, gas, whatever. So I don't think they're going to
drop the rates, unless we get stuck having to pay really
exorbitant rates.

Also, I wanted to make note that they said the last
water base increase had occurred in October 1996. And this is
inaccurate, because we have lived in our house since '84, and I
did keep records. Back in '96, the rate was probably around
11.14, and by the time they acquired it, if they did in 2004, I
guess, it was actually up to $18.56 at that point. And had
gone from 87 -- yes, 87 cents per thousand gallons to 1.27 for

the thousand gallons. So they had an increase. It hadn't been
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increased where, you know, you couldn't live with it, but it
had increased those years, so they were wrong in that
statement.

Also, it actually increased -- the base rate went,
since they had it, to 18.74, the base rate, on 6/22/2005. And
then it was -- I guess that was -- I always go by per gallon.
Let me see, 1.28 per thousand gallons. And then 1/19/2006, the
base rate went to 19.12. And I'm talking a one-inch pipe. I'm
not talking the rate that's three-quarters, or whatever they
have there at the beginning on that green sheet, I'm talking
the one-inch pipe.

Now, we just live in a single residence home, but
that is what we have is a one-inch pipe, and we have always had
the one-inch pipe. 8o I don't know who has these three-quarter
inch ones, but this is based on the one-inch. And the rate at
that time was 1.31 for the thousand gallons, I guess. 8o, like
I say, it's a 32 percent increase when you go down to the
interim. And the base rate was 180 percent on the proposed,
and I noticed over 6,000 gallons it is 116 percent increase
right there for the gallon rate.

I had also looked at some of our usage. Now, 1it's
just my husband and I living there, and in February we used
6,800 gallons of water. So I imagine it's a little hard --
there are times in the winter, I think, when we fall a little

bit under the 6,000, but probably at least 5,000 gallons. 1It's

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

43

rather hard to use under 6,000 gallons. And then when you want
to water the lawn, and it starts getting hot like right now,
for instance, we used 35,200 gallons on my bill from 4/25 to
5/24.

Now, of course, we had the interim rate during that,
so my bill was 85.78. Had it been at the old rate, it would
have been $65.23, but if we were already into the new rate that
they are proposing, that bill would have been $150. Now, I
find it interesting that a church paid -- they used about
35,000, and they had a two-inch line. I mean, their rate is
going to go to 250 under the new rate, but I'm just an
individual and I'm having to pay $150. I'm not saying --
that's fine, they couldn't use that much water, I guess it is
mainly for the lawn. But I'm just saying as far as a burden on
the people, I think $150 a month for your water, and we are
just watering two days a week, that is very excessive. So I
just think it is a burden for people to have to pay that much
money .

I just was looking at the gasoline prices, and I
thought, well, if we could go back to the days when we paid
2.50 a gallon for a gallon of gas, if they wanted a 32 percent
increase, that would be $3.30 cents a gallon. And if they
wanted an 180 percent increase as they want for our water,
that's $7 a gallon. And I think everybody would be screaming.

So I don't think it is any shock that we, as people, are
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screaming about these water rates.

I think they do need a reasonable thing, but they
don't need to go that high at this time. Especially when that
is (inaudible). Even if they weren't, I mean, this is a
private company that they bought. Nobody held a gun to their
head to buy this company. I'm sure they got it at a very good
rate. I'm sure they negotiated. They knew they would be
having to put some money into this. And so this is a business
decision, and they need to realize they can get some money, but
they just can't come in, or they shouldn't morally come in and
just say, oh, we bought this company, and, oh, now we think we
have all of these expenses so we are going to raise your rates
so that you can't even afford hardly to live in your own house.

Because we don't just have water to pay, we all have
food, gas, electric, on and on to pay. We all have increases.
Every day we go to the grocery store, and so we just cannot
expect one company to come in and all of a sudden jump it over
everybody else, especially that large a percentage. I figured
on my -- going from the old rate of 65.23 I mentioned up to the
$150, that's a 130 percent increase right there. Because, of
course, when you take the 180 percent of the base rate and then
add it, it comes down a little bit, but, still, 130 percent
over what I used to pay, it just really seems like a lot of
money .

(Audience applause.)
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: May I ask you a question?
You said that you were -- you quoted a usage rate of 6,800
gallons.

MS. MAURIELL: Yes, back in February and March.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. That was per month?

MS. MAURIELL: That was 6,800 I used that month.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. And that is during a
period of time when you --

MS. MAURIELL: We probably weren't having to water
the lawn, basically. Because it's really just -- I mean, it's
my husband and I. We wouldn't use any more water in the house.
So this time we probably were watering the lawn. You know, we
can water it twice.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: You probably were watering
the lawn.

MS. MAURIELL: Yes. And this last one, the 35,000,
we were watering the lawn.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. Meter reading.
Yesterday I listened to a lot of comments from consumers. I
have a concern on how the meters are being read and if they are
accurate.

MS. MAURIELL: All right. Actually, I don't think we
have had too big of a problem. I did have a problem a few
years ago, because the meter reading -- actually, the meter

broke and I had to work with them about three months before I
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could get somebody out to test it. And we were having
exorbitant bills, and at the time, I'll tell you, I really
wasn't treated, I didn't think, very nice by them. I told
them, I said there's no way we have used this much water. You
know, there has got to be something wrong. And she said, oh,
you probably have a leak. And, you know, they weren't wanting
to do anything for us. And finally I kept screaming, I said,
look, I have bills from way back. We don't have a leak. This
has just started. They finally came out and immediately found
our meter wasn't working. But that did take about three months
to get solved.

But as far as any other problems, no, I haven't. The
water quality is great. I drink our water. I love the water.
The water tastes great. They put a new meter in, and I think
it's digital or something, I'm not gquite sure. But, no, I
think it's fine now, I can see that.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And now that you're using
water -- I guess what I'm trying to get at is are your monthly
usage rates fluctuating?

MS. MAURIELL: No. If I'm watering then, yes, I'm
going to be using a lot of water. But we only water, you know,
you are only allowed two days a week. So, I mean, if we were
really watering like some people used to do years ago when we
didn't have that restriction, then you can imagine what the

water bill would be.
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Right. And when you quoted
bill back at 6,800 gallons a month, that was when you were not
really watering and that number comes out to probably about 226
gallons a day for a family of two, which I find really a high
usage.

MS. MAURIELL: Yes. Why, I don't know. We shower
and we do --

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: That's what I have heard a
lot of people say, too, so I'm trying to get --

MS. MAURIELL: It seems like we do. But that's
really, you know, just the two of us, and I don't know, I can't
cut much further down.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: My concern is maybe that
the meters are not working properly. It just sounds like a
high amount for two people to use. Thank you.

MS. MAURIELL: Yes.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Mauriell, first of all,
don't sell yourself short. I mean, the first two speakers were
eloquent, but you did a very good job, I must say. I wanted to
point out the statement you made about the rate increase, there
have been rate increases since the one they mentioned, and that
has actually been sort of a source of confusion in several of
our meetings.

Because I think what the company was probably

referring to was the last base rate increase where, you know,
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they went through a rate proceeding such as this one. And
there are inflationary adjustments that they can seek through
the statutory process based on, you know, just, I guess, the
cost of doing business going up, inflationary adjustments. And
Mr. Willis can speak to that a little bit more eloquently than
I can, but I did want to address that, because I think it is a
source of confusion.

MS. MAURIELL: Yes, that was. That's not the way --
the letter didn't leave with you that impression.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I completely understand.
And I had rather clear it up for everyone now, if we can.

MR. WILLIS: Sure. You did a fine job.

The inflationary increases that Commissioner
McMurrian is talking about are by statutory authority. They
are basically a matter of right. The Commission sets an index
percentage each year based on certain inflationary indexes that
we look at. Once that is set, companies can apply once a year
for only expenses which might be subject to inflation.

There is another type of adjustment called a
purchased power or electric increase. 1It's basically for
certain types of expenses that you have no control over; your
power going up, your chemical costs going up. Those are also
by statute. They are usually fairly de minimus. They're just
small increasesg each year. And this company did apply for

those in 2004 and 2005.
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chair.

Msg. Mauriell, I wanted to go back to one point that
you made with respect to the meter issue, the meter that had to
be replaced and your problems associated with having to get
that problem remedied. Do you know when that was? Was it
recently, or do you have any bills in that particular area that
would show --

MS. MAURIELL: Let me see, I do have those. I think
it was in '96. I think it was last summer, 1996. I'm sorry,
2006. Going too far back. Yes, 2006 is when it was.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And that problem, once it was
determined that the meter was inaccurate and you had to go
through the process of, apparently, challenging process of
having to get the meter replaced, were you satisfied with the
results? Were any credits posted to your account for excess
water consumption that may have been due to the faulty meter
readings?

MS. MAURIELL: They did post a credit. I don't know
if it was accurate, but I just let it go from there. Because a
lot of things had happened right at that point. We had gotten
a new lawn. And it's odd, but the thing stopped working about
the time we got the new lawn. And, of course, being a new lawn
you have to water more. So I knew from past records that we

had used, I knew about what we had used, so I kind of told them
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what we had used. So I think they kind of went by my figures.

And I didn't know if it was exactly accurate at that
point. But at that point, no, I'm not saying there was
anything wrong with that. I didn't pursue that anymore. I
think the only thing that bothered me was that I did have --
maybe that is remedied now, I don't know, but I did have
trouble getting them to listen to me, you know, about it.

And what they did is they wouldn't charge me, and
they were just coming out and I think they were just doing a
flat rate until they could get it resolved, possibly, because
we kept saying this isn't right. But they really thought it
was a leak, without even coming out and checking. And,
finally, I got somebody, and I said you have got to come out
and at least check, because I know there's not a leak. And we
finally did get somebody to come out and check, and they said,
oh, yes, you're got, you know, your meter is bad. It's a bad
meter. So it happened right at the same time.

Why it happened at the same time as that, I don't
know. But after that, that was resolved. And as far as the
workmen that came out, they were very nice. I mean, I didn't
have any trouble with them. I've never had trouble with any
workmen with the company. I just had trouble getting them to
believe me, you know, at that point.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: We have heard that concern

expressed quite often, too, so that is not anything knew to us
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in terms of service hearings.

MS. MAURIELL: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SKCOP: I will defer to staff. Staff, if
she has bills available, would you like to see those bill in
question?

MR. WILLIS: Yes, if she has bills available we would
like to see those.

MS. MAURIELL: I will have to make copies.

MR. WILLIS: Well, what we can do is we can actually
put those to the side --

MS. MAURIELL: You mean the ones where we had
problems?

MR. WILLIS: Yes. That may be too far back.

MS. MAURIELL: I've to them here, because I saved
them because I had a problem. But, I mean, I can either do
that or I can send them to you with that form or whatever.

What do you want? I just would like to get them back. I like
to keep my records.

MR. WILLIS: Sure. If you would like to make copies
and just send them with the form, that would be just as well.

MS. MAURIELL: Okay. I'll send them in with this
blue form.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes, ma'am. Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano has

a question for staff, I believe.
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Willis, forgive me if I
don't recall, but can you tell me when -- is it the statutory,
did the Legislature allow when a company comes in and maybe
buys older facilities, older utilities, in some cases
delapidated utilities that really need to be upgraded. 1Is it a
statutory allowance? I want the people to understand as well
as I want to understand. Is a statutory allowance that says
that you can come in and then you can bring this up to modern
standards and have customer recovery?

MR. WILLIS: ©No, there is no statutory allowance that
says that. A company will come in and buy what they may
perceive to be a delapidated system. There is a review of the
purchase price. You certainly wouldn't expect a company to
come in and pay far more than a system is worth when it's in a
delapidated condition. You would probably expect them to pay
less than it's worth, or right at what rate base is worth at
that point. And then from there forward we would be looking at
the costs coming forward. The Commission itself, staff would
certainly be looking at the prudency of how you bring the
system up to current conditions.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Can I ask maybe a silly
question? And I doubt it's a silly question, I take that back.
I think it's a question that needs to be asked. Then why do we
allow a company -- if they are going to buy a delapidated

system, why don't they fix it themselves and not have the
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customers pay for the system? (Audience applause.)

I don't mean that to be -- I really want an answer to
that, because I'm trying to figure out if we have statutory
authority and what the combination is, and why is that allowed.
Because I hear that over and over again. And I remember when
88U, when Florida Water was around, I heard the same thing back
then. And I'm trying to figure out why is it, 1f it's not a
statutory requirement, what is the combination that allows the
customer to have to pay for a system that was bought?

MR. WILLIS: Well, if a company comes in and makes an
investment to bring a system up to current standards, DEP
standards, whatever it might be, they have to recover their
cost of investment which would include if they went out and
actually went to a bank and issued debt to fund those
investments. They would definitely need have a return to
recover their interest. If it was equity invested, they would
want an equity return. Otherwise there would be no reason for
a company to desire to come in and do this.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But can I give you a
scenario that I have seen many times, and I'm trying to hash
this out, because I think we are going to learn at the same
time. I have seen companies come in and buy truly delapidated
systems and then not only to have consumers outraged that the
prices go up to exorbitant rates, and then the counties or the

municipalities condemning those facilities, and then the
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consumer has to pay for the condemnation and the system is
really defunct and old. And I guess I'm still having a hard
time figuring out if that's a prudent decision to make.

MR. WILLIS: One of the most difficult things about
these systems that are truly delapidated and old is that
usually only private companies will pick them up. Normally
what you see out there is the counties and the cities, because
of the way they can get bond issuances, cheap debt, they can
offer a lot more for systems to pick them up and run them at a
cheaper rate. But a lot of them aren't willing to go out to
these rural areas and get these systems and run them. They
just don't want to do that. That's why these private companies
have normally come in as the last resort, come in and improved
services to these small companies. I hope that answers --

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, kind of. But if you
have a small delapidated system, and a company decides, well,
we will come in and we will make investments and bring it up to
par and you get to that point where I guess the consumers can't
afford the rates because of the recovery for the company. I
have seen the companies sell the facilities or the condemnation
process take place and then the facilities are suddenly worth a
lot more because the rates have gone so high.

MR. WILLIS: That's true. Some of these systems
are -- it's usually the larger ones that are actually -- and I

wouldn't call it condemned, you will have companies come in and
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do it as a matter of right. If it's a municipality or county,
they do have the right to come in, and they don't really
condemn it, they take it over as a matter of right. There are
two processes where that can happen, through a quick-take
process where they come in and negotiate a purchase price, and
that usually happens when they have the ability to add that to
their system. There's a reason they want that.

My experience over my 30 years in this is that the
counties and cities only want the big systems that can actually
add to their system and make their systems more profitable.
They are really not interested in taking over some of these
small ones, because they are going to be faced with the same
problems.

The other thing is there is a Chapter 367.081, which
actually says that when a company comes in and does make
prudent investments, they are entitled to a fair return on that
investment. So we do have the statutory authority behind that
that says we have to give them what the Commission considers a
fair return on their investment.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I guess just being a
consumer for so long, I understand the company coming in and
making improvements, but if they know the system is broke to
begin with, I'm not sure it should be placed upon the citizens.
But then, again, I guess you have to weigh the fact that if no

one is going to come in and provide the utility, what do the
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citizens have. But, again, at what point does water, which is

life's sustenance, I guess you have to have, get so high that

the people can't afford it anymore. And I appreciate the

background.

MR. WILLIS: I agree, Commissioner, it's a Catch-22

at times, and it's something that we have to solve.

that?

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you.

MR. REILLY: Commissioner, could I add something to

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes, please.

MR. REILLY: On the issue of positive or negative

acquisition adjustments, when a company comes in and buys a

troubled or delapidated system, I believe it's Commission

policy, and, in fact, there is probably even a rule on it that

says,

you know, they are not golng to give them an acquisition

adjustment, but basically if a company comes in and it is a

delapidated system, they pay less than really what the rate

base is, then they will give them the rate base. So, in

effect, the company once it pays less than what the rate base

is they, in effect, from that point forward earn a phantom

investment. They are earning -- although on paper they make

8 or 9 percent, they may be earning 20 or 30 percent because

the price they paid for the utility is less than what they have

a right to earn a return on in the rate base in the regulatory

scheme.
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So the Commission does have the statutory authority.
It has the statutory authority to look at all of this at the
time the company comes in and buys that system, whether it will
account for it by saying, okay, we will give you, maybe, a
negative acquisition adjustment. Some policy that you could
say we expect that when you come in here you are going to be
spending more money, making more investment that you are going
to be coming in and asking to get a return on, so that they
start with some recognition of lesser. But policy is you come
in and buy a system for less than rate base, you will get that
rate base.

And, of course, the reason for that is to encourage
people, I guess, to go out and buy these troubled systems. But
the down side of it is if they buy it too little and then add a
lot of money to it, it produces some very, very troublesome
rates for the ratepayers. So there is a point of entry that
the Commission can look at all of this at the time that these
systems are purchased.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. I will be
looking forward to being apprised on what our point of entry
really is and learn more about that, but I do see it as a
problem. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Excuse me just a second.

Mr. Hoffman, you have --

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes, I would like to just throw my few
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cents into that question, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I'm sorry, Ms. Mauriell,
we're sort of microphone short here. If you don't mind --

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, what Mr. Reilly was
talking about there is sort of their slant on a debate that
dates back to the late '80s, probably early '90s. Certainly
the Commission has the statutory authority to allow recovery of
prudent investments. The Commission opened at least one, maybe
two dockets, to look at the issue that you raised in the --
certainly in the early '90s.

And the basic gquestion always was, and sort of the
debate was framed with the Public Counsel's Office basically
saying, you know, if you have got a utility out there with $100
of rate base, and it's troubled or it's distressed, and
somebody else comes along and buys it for $30, then that new
utility shouldn't recover anything other than $30. And that
$70 in my example is what Mr. Reilly was characterizing as the
phantom investment.

And then you have the utilities coming in and saying,
well, if somebody doesn't come in, this thing is going to pot.
So what there needs to be is there needs to be some sort of
public policy incentive to have these utilities come in, and if
they buy the utility, my $100 rate base utility at $30, or $60,
or $90, whatever it is, then really all they are doing is

stepping into the shoes of the old utility which had the $100
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rate base all along, so they shouldn't be punished for that.

What happened was maybe within the last four or five
years the Commission opened a rulemaking docket, and I guess
I'm trying to get to that point. The Commission now has a rule
which sort of codifies how that initial investment by the
purchasing utility would be treated. And I don't remember all
the specifics of it, Mr. Willis may, but I just wanted to make
you aware of that.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But to staff, a rule has to
be promulgated only if you have statutory authority to do that.
So my whole point is perhaps in rethinking, and as a new
Commissioner that maybe my lobby to the legislative process is
that maybe it worked that way for a while, but what I see is
that continued buying of delapidated systems results in
exorbitant rates for life sustaining water that people can't
afford. So maybe it isn't prudent to buy delapidated systems
and then reward a company for doing that, but starting all
over.

MR. HOFFMAN: My only purpose was to try to give you
our response on how we got to where we are now.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank vyou.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: But to both of you, I
appreciate your remarks, but perhaps it may be best as we go
forward that -- I think the Commissioners have been asking

gquestions of staff and perhaps not having the parties jump in
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and make comments might be the best way to go. Because if we
do do that, I think -- for instance, Mr. Reilly, if you give
input, I think I'm going to have to turn to the utility and let
them give input, and we might be taking time away from the
customers. But I don't say that, Commissioners, to stop you
from asking questions of anyone. I just wanted to make that
point.

MR. WILLIS: And, Commissioner Argenziano, I would be
more that happy to come and visit with you for a while and talk
to you about this in more depth.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I appreciate that, because
I think it 1s an issue, and I think the consumer feels the same
way. I have heard it over and over again. And I appreciate
the time. I don't want to take time away from you being here
today and talking to us, but I also wanted to have that better
explained.

Thank you, Chairman.

MS. MAURIELL: If I can say one more thing. 1In
listening to this, I mean, if I was analyzing it, it seems to
me I would want to take that 580 just in our community, it must
be the Silver Lake community and say, okay, they're investing
for three and a half years, and they're spending $580,000
extra, they're saying, and they want to recoup that. So that,
to me, couldn't be too trash of a system. Because $580,000 in

today's world is not very much money. But, you know, from this

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

61

letter I have no idea how many customers that is. So to me I
would want to know how long will it actually take them to
recover that much money from the customers, because they
shouldn't recover it in a year. Maybe they should recover it
over, you know, a few years. So that would be one way I would
want to know. And, like I say, this letter doesn't answer it,
it i1s just telling me we want to jump your rates real high
forever maybe, I don't know. And they will always want
increases, but I just wanted to point that out.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any more questions for
Ms. Mauriell?

Ms. Mauriell, if you would like to send any of
your -- you do have other questions?

COMMISSIONER SKOP: (Inaudible.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Would you like Ms. Mauriell
to be present when you ask -- Commissioner Skop has a gquestion.

Let me say why I had that thought in my mind, to the
extent that you want to send any documentation that we were
talking about earlier, definitely feel free. I think, as we
pointed out earlier, the address on the back, and you could
even get with staff, if you would like, and they can give you
more information about how to do that.

If anyone -- this is probably a good time to say
it -- if anyone would like to leave originals of any copies of

their bills or anything, we could mail them back to you after
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we make copies in Tallahassee, or if you have got copies you
would like to leave with us, Mr. Reilly would probably like to
mark those as exhibits, and we can do that, as well. So,
either way, it's just up to you.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chair.

Ms. Mauriell, I share your concern. I have extensive
background not only in finance, but cash flow analysis and, you
know, the period of recovery as I previously mentioned is
important to me. And, again, staff is looking into those
issues. And I kind of wanted to jump in and expound upon
something that Commissioner Argenziano asked, and I want to
thank both counsels for lending some insight into this. It may
have not been exactly proper to go out in that direction but,
in any event, my question came back to something that
Commigsioner Argenziano astutely raised, and that was the
process associated with purchasing small utilities that have a
small customer base that haven't been picked up or purchased
before, so they are kind of like the -- they provide a valuable
service, but they are there, and they are what they are.

But with respect to the comment that staff made,
where I wanted to interject some insight with respect to the
valuation, and this is a point that Commissioner Argenziano,
again, astutely raised it seemed that staff suggested, and
correct me if I'm wrong, Mr. Willis, but that if the purchase

price is lower than the rate base, then the existing rate base
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is the valuation provided. And I'm wondering whether that, in
fact, would be an appropriate valuation method to the extent
that -- it's like either the greater or lesser of, but if you
purchase something at a substantial discount that has been
previously, perhaps, run into the ground or needs substantial
improvements, again, I share Commissioner Argenziano's concern
about the impact to consumers by having to bring something that
has been purchased at a discount back up to that price, and
what might be done or what could be done to reward with a
carrot people for providing and coming in as an incentive to
take over systems that provide a substantial public benefit,
but also protect the consumers equally to the extent that they
are not hit with 180 percent rate increases.

Thank you.

MR. WILLIS: The rule that Mr. Reilly talked about
was one that I was definitely involved with. I basically
negotiated a rule that worked for both the industry and the
Office of Public Counsel. I had all parties at the same time,
it was a long, long period of time of negotiating how this rule
was going to work, and there is a sharing concept in there. If
a company purchases a utility company for a large percentage
under value, there's the sharing in there of that. So I can go
over it more with you at some time. I don't have it before me
to actually pull the sections out and show you how that works,

but I would be happy to do that.
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COMMISSIONER SKOP: And I would appreciate that, also
echoing Commissioner Argenziano's comments. I mean, I'm all
about fairness. I recognize that, as many consumers have
mentioned, and they are fine with, too, that business is
entitled to make a rate of return, and I have no problem with
that. 1It's just a matter of the ability of consumers to absorb
such a substantial impact, and then the appropriate method in
which the acquisitions are done in the first place as well as
the knowledge that additional improvements will be required
when making that acquisition.

So it's a matter of who should bear the ultimate risk
for that, and whether that should be completely burdened on the
consumers. But I'm all for, you know, the carrot approach and
the rulemaking that you have kind of mentioned that provides
those incentives to encourage that investment in the fairness
of having a fair rate of return. It just seems, in general,
you know, when you have such increases that the consumers have
commented on today, I'm just trying to get a handle on that, so
I would be happy to meet with staff.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any more gquestions for Ms.
Mauriell?

Thank you, Ms. Mauriell.

(Audience applause.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Reilly.
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MR. REILLY: Our next witness is June Longnecker.
JUNE LONGNECKER
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. LONGNECKER: My name is June Longnecker. I reside
at 1306 Moray Court, which is in Leesburg, 34788. 1I'm also
with the community of Scottish Highlands, and we have
650 homes. I have here approximately 275 letters addressed to
the Commission, and what it says, "Dear Sirs." Madams, excuse
me. "This letter is intended to formally file a complaint
regarding the rate increase processed by Agqua Utility Water
Services, the increase being in two increments," and on and on,
and it's signed -- approximately 275 copies. We asked them all
to come up to the office and sign a letter of complaint, and
I'm here to present that.

I personally have no problems with my water service.
My water quality is okay. I do believe that a 32 percent
increase should be satisfactory. The 170 to 200 percent
increase would be a real burden.

Mr. Reilly, I assume you want these?

MR. REILLY: I would like that, and I guess we would
number that Exhibit Number 80.

(Exhibit 80 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Yes.
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MS. LONGNECKER: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Does anyone have any
questions for Ms. Longnecker?

Thank you. Oh, did you have additional comments?

MS. LONGNECKER: I forgot. We're Silver Lake,
Western Shores district. And it's not really a small district.
I don't know how many units, but it is substantial.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: You said 650 homes in
Scottish Highlands, right?

Thank you, Ms. Longnecker, and we'll mark that
Exhibit 80.

You can call the next witness.

MR. REILLY: Okay. We have Wayne Shigley.

WAYNE SHIGLEY
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. SHIGLEY: Don't let the water scare you, I won't
be here that long.

Good morning, Madam Chairman, and all of you here. I
appreciate this opportunity to be able to speak with you today.
I'll start off with -- we've talked about service, and I will
mention a few -- oh. Wayne Shigley, I live in Kings Cove, it
will be JS-Kings Cove.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Could you spell your last
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name for me?

MR. SHIGLEY: S-H-I-G-L-E-Y.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Shigley.

MR. SHIGLEY: Do you need the address?

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Yes, I think we do need the
address.

MR. SHIGLEY: 35118 Queens Way, and that's in
Fruitland Park, Lake County.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Fruitland?

MR. SHIGLEY: Yes.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you.

MR. SHIGLEY: Regarding service, I will talk about
service for a moment. I called them or called Aqua Florida
systems when I had a bill that went -- I used it seemed like an
excessive amount. My wife and I are retired and there is only
two of us, but we do have a lot that is 100 by 200, and we quit
sprinkling the backyard. It has just gone to weeds because we
can't afford it. But we do the front yard, and we do that two
to three times a week. I know you're only supposed to do it
twice, but I have cut back on how much time I use when I do it,
so I can get a little more.

We normally average 16,000, 18,000, but in April I
went to 46,000. And we didn't make any changes whatsocever. I
called Florida Aqua system, or Agqua Florida systems, and

notified them of that. I said would you please come out and
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check the meter? I said, when can I expect them, because I
would like to see the gentleman as well to see how they tested
it. And he came out, did not let me know ahead of time as I
had requested. I just fortunately looked out the window, saw
him out there, and went out to him, and I told him what I had.
He went to a spigot on the outside of the house and he turned
it on and he said the thing looks fine to me.

You know, to go from 16,000 to 46,000 something
drastically happened. I did a lot of checking internally in my
house. You know, I know how much it -- it's three gallons for
a toilet flush, I know all of these things. And here is
another thing. I, conservatively, put down what I average for
toilet, dishes, shower, washer, all of that along with my
sprinkler system. I do know that if I run the outside spigot
for an hour, which is about how much it takes for my sprinkler
system to go, I use 780 gallons. So I've calculated all of
that for a month along with my internal usage and irrigation,
and it's 11,500, but yet my bill is never less than
16,000 gallons. So I'd like to see something more to prove to
me that the meter is proper.

A couple of other things regarding service. Some
people have talked about they think their water is very good in
quality. Well, we had it tested. We have only been here one
year, and we had it tested when we came here. I wish I had the

name of the system. I have it at home, but the company that
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came out and loocked at it, a couple of interesting things they
found. When they did the testing they showed so much floaters
or something that attached to things within the water. And the
other thing, it does not taste good, and I have a neighbor with
me here today, she's on the docket, and she doesn't drink her
water. I do not drink our water. It appeared it me that I had
kidney problems after I drank the water for a couple of months.
I quit drinking it and went to bottled water. I mean, I have
got medical proof of that. But, anyway, all we do is drink
bottled water now. And it has some odor and taste to it in our
division.

The interesting thing in our division, I got the
notice from the system and it said -- the company said they had
made $315,000 in improvements, 750 per customer, so I
calculated that as 420 customers. Now, the system or the pond
processing is about 500 yards from our house -- well, let me go
back to the quality. So the quality we don't think is up to
standards.

And then the other thing is the odor and the noise.
We are easily 500 yards from the system. Anytime the wind is
out of the north, because we live south of there, it is a
terrible odor. We have actually left our house because the
odor is so bad when the wind comesg directly out of the north.
Sc there i1s a lot of odor caused by that system.

The other thing is the noise. I guess it runs every
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night. And in the fall when the humidity is not so high, I
open windows. And it's just a constant humming or drone that
to me is quite aggravating. So I'm just not satisfied with the
system, the odor, the quality, and the noise. So that is
addressing the quality.

When I looked at these rates here, being in Lake
County I thought what I should do is compare. So I talked to
the City of Leesburg, and I've got their rates. So I know what
they're doing, they are standardizing their rates all around
various areas. But, to me, it should be comparable very close
to the City of Leesburg, and it's not. And I can give you some
of these examples here. The base rate was, before the interim,
it was like 8.12, and it's going to 21.38. Now, that doesn't
sound 1like it -- when you say 163 percent, but you know what
that is in times, it is 2.63 times as much. So my existing
bill, let's say it runs about $85, so it's going to be 2.63
times as much just based upon the water usage and the water
base fee.

Now, the sewer, and -- well, first off, Leesburg,
their rate, the base rate is $9. We are at 8.12 now, but this
is going to 21, and the City of Leesburg is nine. So that, to
me, is not equitable for the same area. A couple of other
things there. The sewer, the base rate, 9.24 is going to 30.

I will say this, the City of Leesburg is 32, but Leesburg has a

cap on the sewer, water usage based upon what goes in the
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sewer, and they max at 11.77, or $11.77 is the cap. I don't
see that kind of cap on Aqua Florida utility systems here.

So, to me, I don't think it's equitable for this area
when you have got the City of Leesburg so different than what
they are proposing. Right now it's still somewhat higher than
the City of Leesburg, but what they're proposing to me is
exorbitant.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Shigley, 1if I could
interrupt you just before you move on to another point. Your
base facility charge you mentioned, $8.127

MR. SHIGLEY: Yes, that's interesting, isn't it?
Because they say in here 7.96, right?

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Yes.

MR. SHIGLEY: Okay. I've got the bills here, and I
can show you like the most recent bill. Okay. On what they
present -- what the city or Agqua systems sent out.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: If you would like, if you
want to finish your comments and then --

MR. SHIGLEY: I have a copy that I just dropped.

MR. WILLIS: Mr. Shigley, what size of meter do you
have? 1Is it a one-inch meter?

MR. SHIGLEY: You know, I suspect -- you know what
they say here, they say residential water rates, and they say
the meter is 5/8th by 3/4, but I suspect it would be

three-quarters coming out of it. I don't know that.
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MR. WILLIS: But if you have a one-inch meter, your
rate would be higher than that, slightly higher than that. So
it could be that you have a one-inch pipe.

MR. SHIGLEY: That's possible.

MR. WILLIS: Without looking at your bill, I wouldn't
know that.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We will certainly check into
that. If you can share the copies after you finish making your
comments, we will check and make sure that you are getting
charged the correct rate for the size meter you have.

MR. SHIGLEY: I can hand you a copy right now,
because it shows my rate 8.12, and I saw in here in the report
that it was 7.98.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We will definitely check
into that. Mr. Shigley, do you need this copy back?

MR. SHIGLEY: No. The next one they send out was
very similar to it.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Whichever document you would
like to provide to us, we will mark it as an exhibit.

MR. SHIGLEY: And when you loock at how much it goes
up, like 2.63 times as much on my water bill, and what I pay
now. It's $750 a customer. I will say that $750 back in less
than a year's time. 8o to me that's terrible recovery,
especially for me.

This yard that I have, I've got one of the brownest
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yvards in the neighborhood because I have had to cut water back
gso much. And I can just tell you, as a retiree, as they
mentioned before with what you get from Social Security, and
from my rates, with what is proposed, I will be $200 a month.
The backyard it totally dead. Watering the front only two
times a week, the severe drought that we have got down here
now. It's just ridiculous. And I have to go out and buy my
own drinking water. All of that for $200 a month I think is
just exorbitant.

Shannon, can you think of something else? You're
going to come up, I know, right? Good.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Shigley, do you have
other documents that you wanted to provide us? Do you have a
copy of any bill that shows the present rates that you are
paying? I guess your more current ones would show the interim
rates, but do you --

MR. SHIGLEY: I'm got quite a few here, the last year
since we have been here. I can show and give you -- I don't
know that I have to have it back, is the one where it went from
about 16 or 18,000 a month to 46,000 gallons.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Shigley, do you mind
giving those to us, and letting us mail them back to you after
we make copies in Tallahassee to put them in the record? If
that is all right with you, we can do that.

MR. SHIGLEY: Okay. I don't know that it's that big
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a deal for me, because they're right here. You'll have them.
They will just sit in the file at my house.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Madam Chair, may I ask a
guestion?

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Certainly.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: With regards to the time
when it jumped so high and you called and they came out and
turned on the spigot and said it looks good to me, what else
was done?

MR. SHIGLEY: That was it.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANC: And did you pay that
increased amount or did they give you any credits on that
increased amount?

MR. SHIGLEY: I paid it. I didn't see that I had a
choice. I just said I think there's something wrong here.
They say maybe you have a leak within your house. And that's
when I started -- like the way the meter goes, it only turns
over a digit every ten gallons. I spent a lot of time checking
the meter when I do things. Three toilet flushes make it go
over one time, meaning ten gallons, or about three gallons a
flush. And I have checked how much I use for a shower, a
normal shower, and our washing. And that's why I came up with
11,000, or actually 11,400 gallons a month, where I never get a
bill for less than 16,000 gallons.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: If I can ask staff,
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yesterday in the meeting when we heard the issues many times
about the fluctuations and the sudden increase, we had
suggested that maybe we can test the meter. I would like to do
that maybe in this community, also. And any time, any time
that something like that occurs, if you were to call the PSC,
we can take a check on that, because you do have a right to
have that looked at, and you may be owed money back if there
was something wrong. And just to follow up again, after he
came out and turned on the spigot, nothing else was done?

MR. SHIGLEY: ©No. And I didn't change any of my
water habits, because my sprinkler system is automatic.

MR. WILLIS: Commissioner Argenziano, I'd like you to
know we have been doing that for all these service hearings.
Where staff hears something like this, we are having that done
on our on to get these meters tested. And we will have this
tested, also.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: What I would just like to
know is that when you have -- I would like to see the
differences from the meters that we check and what the company
has.

MR. WILLIS: Absolutely. We can check that. Could I
ask just one question, too?

Have you gotten your May bill yet, the one after your
rates --

MR. SHIGLEY: Did I just give you the May bill?
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MR. WILLIS: I'm sorry. Thank you so much.

MR. REILLY: And the usage for this next period of
time was how much?

MR. BECK: Did it go down again?

MR. SHIGLEY: Back to 16,000. I mean, that's not
down a lot. Well, it's a lot from 46,000.

Let me bring up one more point on the water quality
test. This was given to us and sent to us by Aqua systems.
After I read a few things in here I will get to the question,
and I'll bring it up now, where does our water come from in our
community? I don't know where the water is coming from. And
when I show you the results in here, I think you would wonder
where does our water come from.

Lead and copper. It showed the amount of lead and
cooper in our water. AndvI did some checking on the Internet
for residential water systems for lead content, and it was .7.
Now, I don't know .7 what, but in this it says 2.3. It must be
within acceptable limits for their systems, but I don't know
why it's so high. 2And the likely source of contamination, this
is what I'm surprised at. Copper and lead, it says corrosion
of household plumbing.

Now, why is lead and copper a source in my drinking
water, unless they are taking our sewer water, everything that
comes out of the sewer and putting it in a pond, and that's

what we are drinking out of after it has been treated. I just
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don't know that. But would you like to see lead and copper and
this 2.3, three times what I find on the Internet?

MR. WILLIS: Let me try to explain how that is
happening. You don't really have lead and copper in your water
coming from the source. There are normal things such as
hydrogen sulfide in Florida's water. It's the rotten egg taste
that everyone has around Central Florida, what I grew up with
in South Florida, it's sulfur water. That can mix with copper
pipe. It is kind of corrosive to copper pipe.

There has been a problem sometimes with black water,
with hydrogen sulfide. There is corrosion in the pipes with
hydrogen sulfide. Normal chlorinating of hydrogen sulfide, if
it's done low enough, will actually transform it to a sulfate,
which is harmless, but because it is a gas, when chlorine
actually dissipates, it will reverse back.

If it sits in your pipes awhile, it will possibly
corrode some of the copper pipe. Some of the joints that may
have some of the lead soldering, if you have an older house,
back in the '40s, '50s, '30s sometimes, they have some of this
lead soldering, it's possible. And that's why the
Environmental Protection Agency and DEP requires this testing
to look for the lead and copper.

MR. SHIGLEY: And why is that in my drinking water?
Does all of our sewerage from our houses go back into the pond

where we get our water from?
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MR. WILLIS: ©No, no. What I'm talking about is it
actually -- if there is any corrosion whatsoever, it would be
in your piping. And it might be if you had the lead solder it
might appear in your drinking water. But, see, these tests
that DEP require for lead and copper are done in actually the
customer's tap. It is not done from the system itself, it has
to be done from your tap. Not necessarily your tap, but a
customer's tap, that's where those tests are actually done. I
don't know if that helps or not.

MR. SHIGLEY: It bothers me. I don't know why they
don't take a test at the source of the water that this
community receives.

MR. WILLIS: They do that.

MR. SHIGLEY: That's what I would have liked to have
seen, if it had copper and lead. And another interesting thing
in here, it talks about chlorine. It talks Qf, you know, level
1.1, whatever that is. But it was interesting when the company
came out and tested my water, he said it's unusual, he said
you're the fifst place I have seen that has a water system that
doesn't show any chlorine in the water. He didn't detect any
chlorine in our water. And that, you know, takes care of the
microbes and so forth that are in the water. They are used to
control the microbes. I don't know why -- and he had quite a
sophisticated system. He wanted to sell me a real high value

water filtration system, and we decided we would just go get
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our bottled water, and drink water bottled.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Have you ever had the water
tested at the Department of Health, who doesn't want to sell
you anything?

MR. SHIGLEY: I haven't.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: You may want to try to do
that, just to make sure.

MR. SHIGLEY: Yes.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Shigley, probably this
is obvious, that our agency is not environmental experts, but
we do take into consideration the water quality, and your
concerns about that, we want to hear those as well, so I'm
definitely not trying to dissuade you from saying that, but I
think you will see some, you know, uneasiness about answering
guestions about sort of the chemistry of your water.

We can't speak with a lot of authority on that, but
we can try to help you. I understand that sometimes the
notices probably don't give a lot of additional information and
sometimes cause more worry than perhaps is necessary, and we
have been hearing some of those same concerns.

But, anyway, I appreciate you bringing it in. If you
would like to leave that with us, as well, you definitely can
do that. Anything that you would like to leave with us for us
to look over, we will definitely add to these exhibits.

MR. REILLY: Let me add that, and that would be
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Exhibit 81, composite.

MR. SHIGLEY: I've talked about the quality of the
water, the odor, the noise in our area, the upgrades of
317,000. I know all we have seen is they trimmed the weeds
around the place. And it has a fence that you can't see
through, they put up something like a green chainlink fence.
So, you know, 317,000, I don't know. But at the rate I'm
going, and I think most other people, if we continue to use

same amount we are going to pay for this thing in less than

the

a

year at 420 customers, and it will be paid for in a year. And

I think you need to consider these rates wversus the City of
Leesburg for our area.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Shigley.

Are there any other questions for Mr. Shigley?

Thank you.

MR. SHIGLEY: Thank vyou.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And we will mark that as
Composite Exhibit 81. (Audience applause.)

(Exhibit 81 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Let me just ask everyone,
how are we doing as far as needing a break?

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: A short recess would be

good.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We will take a five or ten

minute break to allow everyone time for a quick stretch, and
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then we will get back to the list.

Mr. Reilly, how many customers do we have left signed
up?

MR. REILLY: Four signed in.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I will go ahead and say ten
minutes, just to give everybody time for a little stretch, and
then we will get right back to the customer testimony.

Thank you.

(Recess.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Call the service hearing
back to order.

Mr. Reilly, will you call the next witness.

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Gary James.

GARY JAMES
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. JAMES: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. My
first name is Gary and my last name is James. I'm in
Tangerine, which is just about five miles south of here. I'm
at 5534 Oak Street.

I've got three issues here. One is the rate hike,
the second one is the water quality, and I've got a minor issue
with your customer service. The rate hike has pretty much been

taken care of by folks that have been behind me, spoke before
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me, but a couple of things that I would like to mention.

Pardon me, I need some water.

I want our water company to make money, but I don't
want them to rip us off. I don't want to have to pay for
somebody's Mercedes. I want them to not be an oil company that
charges us what the customer will bear or what the price will
bear. I want them to make a reasonable return on their
investment.

Now, I've heard from the folks here on my right about
some of the ins and outs of water company purchases. I don't
understand that. I am the guy that turns on the tap and I want
to £ill the glass with water and I don't want to get involved
in the politiecs of it. I'm 58 years old. I came to Florida in
April. I came from California. I can't say that too loudly,
you would run me out of town. I've never been to one of these
meetings for any reason in my entire life. So here I am today.
I've got a couple of issues.

I got a rate hike five miles down the road of about
148 percent. That is absolutely ridiculous. I bought a house
in Tangerine. I closed escrow on April 10th of this year. On
April the 11lth, I'm standing in the shower, my eyes burned, and
it smells like rotten eggs. What have I bought? My wife jumps
in there. Call them 8SORs, and find out what's going on. I
find out that what they do, or what our problem is is that this

is not really an Aqua problem. When the water comes out of the
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ground and it smells like rotten eggs, that is not Aqua's
fault. I understand that. But when they process it, deliver
it to me, somewhere along the line I was of the opinion that
they had to make it drinkable. I think the word is potable.

So where between the time they pump it out of the
ground and the time it comes out of my tap, what happens? Now,
I don't know whether we have a delapidated system before they
bought it, I don't know how long ago that is. I'm a new
resident of Florida. I'm a new resident in Orange County. I'm
a new resident in Tangerine. I don't have any history. But in
the time that I have spent on the telephone with the folks at
Aqua Water the customer service group, they don't seem to know
either.

So, my bill is going to go to $73.62 a month. My
first water bill, my first full water bill with them was
18,600 gallons. That is 641 gallons day. I left California in
July. I got in a travel trailer, traveled the United States.
Went to Alaska, traveled through Canada, finally ended up in
Florida early this year. I have been on four different water
systems per week for ten months. I have had everybody's water.
Not all of them were good. Not all of them were bad. But I
have had a real taste of United States water. This stuff that
we deliver -- sorry, this stuff that Aqua delivers is like
crap. It smells bad. And what they do is they add enough

chlorine to the hydrogen sulfates so that it takes the smell

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

84

away. Guess what chlorine does? It strips my tan off.
Begides that, it makes me real slimy, too.

So 1if I had known on April 9th what I had known on
April 11th, I would have made a different decision in the
purchase of this house probably. So what we do is we drink
bottled water. I've got two ferocious man-eating cats. They
won't drink the water. I have to buy bottled water for my
animals.

Now, this interim rate hike in the area of about
30 percent, 25 or 30 percent, is probably where their rate hike
ought to be, but I think that's unjustified, as well. I'm not
interested in buying somebody's Mercedes. I just don't give a
rat. And in the meantime, if there is going to be a rate hike,
I think the first thing they ought to do is fix the water, fix
the delivery. For the folks that are sitting behind me here
that are in the same area, and they have been there for 20 or
25 years, and they talk about the company that was there before
me, I just don't have the history of that place, so I can't
tell you whether it was good, bad, delapidated, bottle gquality
water, I just can't tell you. But I can tell you that ours
tastes like -- bad. I don't want to use the word crap again.

If there is a justification for this company to have
this kind of a rate increase, whether it be uniform or not, I'm
guy that's out of that uniform area. I'm in Tangerine. That's

Orange County. I think I'm the only one. Is that correct?
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MR. REILLY: There is only one system, in this case,
in Orange County, 1s Tangerine.

MR. JAMES: I'm the guy. 8o we're going to go from
$8.71 to $22.62. They talk about this change, or the amount of
water that they are going to deliver, or the ones that we
consume, and they talk about 5,000 gallons, 10,000 gallons, but
nothing much higher than that. My first full month I burned up
18,600 gallons between my wife and I, and two man-eating cats.
At 641 gallons a day, where did that water come from? I don't
know. So I sat down, and remember, I'm the guy that was
existing on 43 gallons in a travel trailer for ten months. How
could I possibly use that much water? So I went out and took
two gallons, two one gallon pails. Turned the faucet on,
filled the first one, timed it. Turn the first one on, filled
the next one, poured the first one out. We get about
eight gallons a minute.

The prior owners of this place were telling us what
we were able to do in terms of how many days a week and how
much water we could consume. Two days a week. You were
allowed 30 minutes per zone if you're on a watering system.
Like a Rainbird watering system that turns on and off the
valves itself. And a lot of it pretty makes sense. We can
probably get by on two days a week, and we certainly don't want
to water between 10:00 o'clock in the morning and 4:00 o'clock

in the afternoon when it is the hottest time and the
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evaporation levels are up. That's fine, and I'm all with that.
That is why I water at 4:00 o'clock in the morning. But I
can't afford to water at 4:00 o'clock in the morning or any
other time during that 24-hour period.

I don't think that this rate hike should be where it
is. 1Inflationary I'll go along with. Thirty percent max.
Twenty-five percent or something less than that, and show us
where you're going a make a change in the system. I don't want
my water to taste like crap. I don't want my eyes to burn when
I get out of the shower. That's fine.

Our water quality appears to be within some sort of
standard in the state of Florida. I've got a piece of paper
here from Aqua that tells me that. It doesn't really tell me
that, it just tells me what it is. It doesn't even hardly tell
me what the acceptable limits are. So, I turn the water on,
take a glassful of water, dump it out, and go to the
refrigerator and get bottled water.

I made this issue here a few minutes ago about the
chlorine that they add. I'm not a water wizard, so I don't
know how much chlorine that it takes to get the hydrogen --
hydrogen sulfate, is that it?

MR. WILLIS: Hydrogen sulfide.

MR. JAMES: Sulfide, thank you, out of the water, but
I know that they add enough chlorine where what you get is the

smell of chlorine, you don't get the smell of rotten eggs. If
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that's an acceptable alternate, that is not acceptable to me.
So the water system has got to be fixed.

If somebody wants to come along and charge me more,
you deliver something better. We're not going to support Aqua
and make them the Exxon of the water world. And I think that
pretty much says it all for the quality side of it.

Now, the customer service side of it is actually
pretty good. If you call Aqua and you want to either put in
your 27-digit account number, it's a shame they can't make them
account numbers just a little built longer so that you can --
and, of course, the voice recognition system doesn't get it the
first time so you have to repeat it again. It doesn't get it
the second -- it is probably by accident, I'm sure. So you
have to put the numbers in. I put the wrong -- I'm sorry, that
is not a valid number. You know I don't really give a rat. I
don't want to give them the account number anyway. I just want
somebody to talk to, but you can't get past it. You either put
in a valid account number or hang up. I don't like that. I
don't want to press one to talk to somebody. I want to talk to
somebody. I want to press zero and talk to a customer service
person. I don't give a rat about pressing one for this and two
for that.

Okay. I've had the smell of rotten eggs, I mean,
really bad, or really high chlorine content, or a low pressure

problem six times. Two for each. Two rotten egg problems, two
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low pressure problems, two chlorine problems. And as late as
June the 14th, just a few days back, I get up in the morning my
usual time. Make a pot of coffee, sit down, watch the
television set and Channel 2 comes on, WESH, I believe that is,
and they tell me, hey, if you're a Florida resident boil the
water. I have just taken a big gulp out of my coffee that I
made with tap water.

Now, my coffee pot doesn't get to 212 degrees for two
minutes. It's more like 180 or so for not very many minutes.
So I didn't boil the tap water. I get on the phone, press
those numbers in. Oh, I pressed the wrong number. I can't get
past them. I finally get a number in that is apparently
acceptable. I finally get a person on the end of the phone.
What is wrong with the water in Tangerine, Florida, in the
County of Orange. No problem, sir. There shouldn't be a
problem with your water at all. The local television station
is telling me to boil the water. I'm sorry, sir, I've got no
information that says that one way or another. Your water is
fine. ©No, my water is not fine. It tastes like crap, but this
morning I'm supposed to boil it. Sorry, sir, you don't have
any problem. Drink your water.

The customer service group, in general, I mean, they
answer a question. When I talked to them about my
18,600 gallons of usage -- I'm a new resident of Florida, new

resident of Tangerine, new resident of Orange -- I said tell
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me, the folks that had this house before me, tell me how many
gallons they used in the same month. I'm sorry, that's
privileged and confidential information. We can't give you
that.

I said this is ridiculous. I pretty much had to
threaten her with a, you know, let me have your supervisor, or
I tell you what, just cut the water off. You know I will go
put a well in the ground. Anyway, she finally gave me the
information, and I'm using about the same kind of water now as
the folks before me. For an example, last month when I used
18,600, they used 18,000. Close enough. Month before that,
about the same.

So my issues with Aqua, the rate hike is too high,
the water quality is terrible, and their customer service could
probably be improved. For example, when I went to their
website in order to get the 2007 water quality report, that was
right after I got this last 18,000-gallon bill, the only one,
the latest one that was there was 2005. And it was explained
to me that the next one is not going to be available until the
end of 2007. Okay, that's fine. You are going to test the
water in mid-2007? I understand it is not going to be
available until sometime after that. What happened to 2006? I
just got it, but it doesn't tell me anything. This gentleman
that was before me that was talking about the lead, what was

yours, .77

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

S0

MR. SHIGLEY: 2.24.

MR. JAMES: 2.24. I'm lucky. I'm at .7. Is that
good? Well, you already said you're not from the EPA. I don't
know whether it's good, either. I don't taste that. I have
got too much rotten egg smell and I got too much chlorine. I
wonder would lead taste any better or not, I don't know. That
is pretty much my presentation. Thanks for listening. Do you
have any questions?

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I do. Was it James?

MR. JAMES: James, J-A-M-E-S.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I had one guestion. When
you were talking about -- you said something about they used
the same amount, about 18,000. Are you talking about the
people who lived in the house before you?

MR. JAMES: Yes.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. And that's just shown
your bills somehow -- that a year ago that was the amount of
usage in that home?

MR. JAMES: ©No, no. That was the time that I'm on
phone with the customer service group after I have fouled up
the account number entry and my frustration level was pretty
high. And then when the young lady said, I'm sorry, I can't
share that with you, it's confidential information. Come one,
we are talking about water. ©Not their Social Security. I

wasn't even here to steal last year's water, okay. But that it
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was comparable.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: So she shared what they used
last year?

MR. JAMES: Finally, yes. Anybody else?

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Were there other gquestions?

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: For staff or the utility, I

have just a question. I have hydrogen sulfide in my water, and
I use a simple -- it costs me $600, but I have had it a number
of years, it's an aerator, and it just -- all you have to do is

aerate the water and the smell goes away. Why use the
chlorine? Can that be done in a smaller facility, just
aeration of the water?

MR. WILLIS: Yes, Commissioner, aeration can be done.
There are many methods to remove hydrogen sulfide. The most
common is aeration. It does not remove a large quantity of
hydrogen sulfide. It is still there unless you aerate the
water for a very extended period of time. The most common
practice with the Environmental Protection Agency is the use of
chlorine, because chlorine does have a chemical reaction with
hydrogen sulfide --

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I'm aware of that.

MR. WILLIS: -- it turns it into hydrogen sulfate.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Are you saying that in
large gquantities of water, and I guess the amount of hydrogen

sulfide?
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MR. WILLIS: Yes. Depending on the quantity of
hydrogen sulfide in the water, it's harder to get it out
through aeration. There are other methods that are more
costly. There's packed tower aeration.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But is aeration the
cheapest and isn't it probably the healthiest?

MR. WILLIS: Well, it is the cheapest, but whether it
will remove the amount of hydrogen sulfide that the customer
desires is another question.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Because obviously the
chlorine is not working.

MR. JAMES: I can almost address what you are talking
about here. My wife has started a compost pile, so she had to
go down and buy $10 worth of really great worms in order to
throw in this compost pile. So the first couple of gallons of
water that we dumped in there out of the tap killed the worms.
Tell me how happy my wife was with that. So we went down and
bought another $10 worth of worms, and we take the water out of
the tap and we let it sit outside for 24 hours. That allows
enough of the chlorine to evaporate, would that be the word?

MR. WILLTIS: Yes.

MR. JAMES: Okay. Let's enough of the chlorine
evaporate to where it is suitable and it doesn't kill all the
worms. I can't vouch for the sulfate.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, my gquestion being if
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it is more prudent and cost-effective, I think that's one of
the things we look at, to aeration. But I hear your point
saying it gets very heavy, but obviously there may be certain
areas that chlorine doesn't do the trick, either.

MR. WILLIS: The Department of Environmental
Protection has a rule on hydrogen sulfide, but it is only for
brand new wells that are being placed in the ground now, and
they actually define what the treatment method is going to be
based on the guantity of the hydrogen sulfide per milliliter or
however they measure that, and it starts out if you have very
little hydrogen sulfide you may only need aeration. But if you
have more in your water then you are going to need packed tower
aeration, and/or some other form to get it out. There are
standards now, but it is only for new wells. It doesn't go
back and require utilities to retrofit.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. But all the rules
are promulgated by statute. They have to have statutory
authority, so they could be lobbying at the Legislature if we
wanted to. But really, I guess, what I'm getting to is there a
way of finding out what the utility's levels are and where they
fit into even the new rule to see how much hydrogen sulfide
there is?

MR. WILLIS: Absolutely, we could find that out.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Thank you.

MR. JAMES: 1Is that something that shows up on a
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water quality test?

MR. WILLIS: That would not because it 1s a secondary
standard.

MR. JAMES: Why is it a secondary standard? 1It's a
huge known problem in the state of Florida. The aquifer is
full of it.

MR. WILLIS: Well, I can tell it's not -- we are not
the environmental agency, like Commissioner McMurrian said, so
I can't tell why it is a secondary standard. They just tell
you it is not, because it is really not considered a health
hazard. That would be the only reason I would know. I would
encourage, though, when you get done if you would see
Mr. Walden in the back, there he is right there, he might have

the information for your system as to how much hydrogen sulfide

is there.
MR. JAMES: Okay. Anybody else?
COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. James.
(Audience applause.)
COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: The next witness is Shannon
Kent.

SHANNON KENT
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. KENT: Hello. I didn't really plan on speaking
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today, but my neighbor convinced me I should. I do agree with
the one gentleman that says as far as everyone is on a fixed
budget. Whether you are older or younger, you are on a fixed
budget. Obviously you see with my children because I don't
have anyone to watch them, but I have problems with money just
like everyone else.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I was just going to say
they were very well behaved.

MS. KENT: Thank you. I try.

But anyways, I brought them, and I just wanted to
touch on a couple of bases. I've tried to keep notes during
the whole time to try and keep up with what you all were
talking about. I do have a college education, but I am not
familiar with a lot of the words that went on. I could just
associate basically the water does this because of this. So
I'm okay with, you know, that.

And like the one gentleman said, I don't mind, I
expect people to make a profit. I don't expect people to be in
business and not make any money, but I don't want no one to
retire off of me at the same time. But I have been at King's
Cove -- my full name is Shannon Kent. I live at 35140 Queen's
Way in Fruitland Park, and I'm on the King's Cove water system,
which I know is a community well.

Now, I have been there since 1990. My husband and I

built a home there. When we first moved into our home, our
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first water bill was $11.93. ©Now, with my children, and as
everyone said, well, you have four people living in your home.
Okay, they're small children. I don't drink the water because
it tastes nasty. My family won't drink the water because it
tastes nasty. In fact, my mother brings her own water with her
if she is going to stay for Christmas, Thanksgiving, and so
forth. So we all drink bottled water.

Now, as far as showers, I have limited my son to a
timer. I had to purchase an egg timer. Three minutes; you're
in there, you're out. Okay. My daughter, we cut down Baths to
one-fourth of the tub to try to conserve water. I've basically
stopped running the front sprinklers on the front yard, since
it is Bahia, it will come back with the first rain. But the
back is where everyone plays, so I would like to keep that up
with our two days a week.

Now my bill is $125 a month. So I don't drink the
water, I don't water the front, I only do the back for ten
minute zones. I don't understand. And now if we do an
increase, like Wayne said of 2.6 percent, I can't afford a
$360 water bill. My electric bill as it is is already 220, but
that's another whole story. And I can't afford to move
because, you know, most of the time people would say, well, if
you don't like it, move. Well, I would love to, but the
property tax, that would be another whole set up on its own.

And I like where I live. I love my subdivision. I love my
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county. I just love it. But at the same time I've got to feed
the family the same.

But, anyways, as far as someone was saying something
about the plumbing, I just had my house replumbed two years
ago. And the plumber that came out to us, I got his name from
a friend in the subdivision that had their house replumbed, and
he said it is a common, I guess, occurrence out at King's Cove,
that the whole houses get replumbed because I kept getting
leaks and making claims on on my insurance because the leaks
are coming from the ground. So I had to have the whole house
replumbed, and he said because of the corrosion because of the
chlorine in the water he said was causing the pipes to
deteriorate faster. So that's why if you were to take a census
of King's Cove, I know of five people off the top of my head
that have been replumbed within the last three to four years
because of so many leaks constantly year after year after year.
Okay. So I paid to have that done, see if that would help with
some of it.

Now, as far as anything else, as far as the bills and
the amount, I think everyone else touched on the cost of bills,
the cost of living and all of that. I just wanted to touch on
also with the smell, and I don't know where this was coming
from. At first I thought it was my piping system because it's
only in the one bathroom and the one sink at the same time

every day. The same time, at 8:10, you can set your clock to
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it, a rotten smell comes from the sink. So then at about

9:00 o'clock the smell is gone. So then I'm thinking, all
right. I thought maybe it was a leak. I had the plumber back
out, and the pipes, put the Drano in it, blah, blah, blah.

Then finally he told me it has got to be coming from your sewer
system, he said. So, I'm like, all right. So now I just deal
with it. That's just life. I figure, okay. All right. I'm
not going to -- nothing you can do. Okay.

And then as far as your rotten egg smell, I don't
have the rotten egg smell. I do get the chlorine smell. And
if it is not the chlorine smell, when I go to boil my potatoes,
I can smell the chlorine just in the air. 8So, I know it has
got to be boiling out because it leaves a ring. You know the
chlorine smell. It smells like you have been in the pool all
day. So, okay. So I'm like, well, that is just King's Cove.
So, I'm like, okay. Well, no problem. There is nothing I can
do for that, either.

Then, the humming. Wayne is right, that thing hums
all the time when you open the windows. You shut them at
night, and I try just to ignore it. Like you see, I have
children, so I just find a sound and tune it out. I thought,
well, that must be the cost of business. But I do know one
thing, when I first moved in the area that they cleaned out
used to harbor eagles and hawks and all of that wildlife, and I

loved it. Peacocks would walk through the neighborhood, and
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now its just like a bomb went off and that's why the fence was
put up with the green slats so you don't see it anymore. And
I'm like, well, that's just the way it goes. You just lose it.
So, I was like, all right. Well, I have lost that now, too.
Okay.

And then as far as -- I know the one maintenance that
I remember as clean as day is when I thought happened around
9/11, I believe it was, a bomb went off. I thought maybe the
shuttle had landed. But, no, the front tank exploded. It blew
out the windows in the front neighbor's house and stuff. So
they said that was not their fault because it was a pressure
underground or something, but the whole tank just exploded.
So, I'm like, all righty. Well, thank goodness we didn't live
at that house, because it blew out their windows. But they
said that wasn't their fault, and I can believe that. Things
happen. I'm not going to sit there and look at them and go,
you know, you did this. But at the same time, then two days
later we get a letter in the mail, oh, since the tank blew up,
you know, we're going to have to raise the rates because we are
getting a lot of water main breaks because of the water, you
know, the pipes aren't very good. All right.

And as far as growth, the subdivision is tapped.
There's no more houses going to go in there. And we have one
well for one subdivision and there is no more houses going in.

Where is the growth? Maybe I'm missing something.
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As far as just your customer service, now this might
not seem like a lot to you all, but to me if I'm going to pay
$123, which I think is a lot of money to me a month, one of the
comments was for -- to keep up the appearance of the water
system itself. Well, okay. Well, the front entrance and the
side entrance from the time I moved in there to the time I go
now looks like a totally different subdivision. It is unkempt.

I have called so many times, and I've got the times
and the dates that I have -- I called like three times in 2005,
three times in 2006, four times this year alone. And this is
what I'm told every time. Well, we will work -- well, first
they didn't think they owned that property. Customer service
told me we don't own that property. I said how can you not own
the property. The water system sits on the property. Do you
not own the water system? Well, yes, but we own only the water
system, not the property it sits on. Okay. Well, then who
owns the property it sits on? I don't know. So you're telling
me you don't know who owns the property that your plant sits
on? No. Okay. She goes maybe you own it. I said maybe I own
it? She goes, maybe you have a homeowners that owns it. I
said there is no homeowners. She goes, well, I don't -- a dead
silence. I'm like, okay, well, can I talk with someone that
might know who owns the property? And it just went on and on.
And finally she said, oh, wait a minute. Yes, we do own that.

Are you talking about the property by the road where the tank
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is? Yes, the property you own. And she is like, oh, okay.

Yes, we do own that. I will put a note in. Well, nothing was
done obviously. That was 2005. I waited and waited. Nothing.
I called back and she said, I'm sorry, we didn't take care of
maintenance. Okay. You mow it. We don't mow it. Yeah, you
do mow it, because I stopped the lawnmower man. You mow it.
That's where he gets his check. She is like, oh. Oh, yeah, we
probably do mow it, but I don't think we do anything other than
that. Okay, nevermind then. That's how that whole scenario
played out.

I just got to the point where, you know what, I am
wasting my time, because I finally stopped the little water
treatment man at the house on the way out of the subdivision.

I said, listen, who do I contact? Okay. If I'm going to pay
all of this money at least make it loock nice. Make me feel
warm and fuzzy that it looks good. And he is like, well, I
wouldn't even bother calling them because they are not going to
pay a bill that comes across their desk. So it's going to be
up to you. Okay, fine. So I called them and I said, listen, I
will do a community event thing. I will go door to door and
tell everybody, we will come up to your property and we will do
it ourselves. Can I have permission to be on the property to
do this? ©No, we'll do it. Well, no, they ain't going to do
it, either. It still is not done. So I'm like, you know what,

nevermind. This will go on and on. My son now, I laugh at him
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because he tells me, just don't look, mommy. Don't look.
Because it just bothers me so bad. But, I'm like, okay, okay.

Then I was just talking to my girlfriend the other
day who lives in back of the subdivision, and she was telling
me that this was all her fault. She didn't pay her water bill
and her water got cut. And she said, I know it's my fault,
Shannon, I know. And so she called about noon. The water if
off. Okay. 8o she called them. She said I need my water back
on. I have children. Oh, okay. She paid the bill over the
phone, got it credited right way. She said when can I get my
water back on? They said tomorrow. And she said, well, why
tomorrow, I paid you just now? She said, well, we have a
24-hour turnaround rule, so that way next time you will
remember to pay your bill. So, I'm like, so you -- so they
were trying to teach you a lesson, make sure you pay your bill
on time or you go a day without water? So, she went to her
neighbors to take a shower and her kids just took a bath --
they just went swimming that night. Okay. I'm like, well, I'm
not surprised.

And like I said, as far as anything else goes, it's
mainly everyone else before me most likely they have touched on
everything as far as the cost for the water. I don't want to
seem like I'm bashing Aqua Source, because I have to admit when
the hurricanes did come through three or four years ago, they

did put generators on the pump to keep it running. So at least
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we had water. No electricity, but at least water. And that,
I'm telling you right know I will never forget, because I was
going to say I was amazed, but it's not like I don't appreciate
it. So, in a way my husband is like, well, you paid for that.
Well, no, I know I don't, because sometimes I think it comes
down to just who is going to do it and who is not. So at the
same time I can't say that they haven't done at least that, and
that was a big help. And I think that's about enough of me
complaining.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Kent.

Are there questions for Ms. Kent?

Mr. Willis.

MR. WILLIS: I have a few. When did the tank
explode?

MS. KENT: I was pregnant with my daughter, laying in
the bed, and my husband thought we were under attack. It would
have been -- Latitia (phonetic) was born in 2002 in July, so I
would think it would be around June or July of 2002.

MR. WILLIS: Thank you. That's all the gquestions I
have.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Maybe I should add, if you
talk to your neighbor that paid the bill and didn't get her
water turned back on until the next day, if she would like to
send any comments or anything to us, that's perfectly okay. If

you would like to take one of these green sheets to her.
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MS. KENT: She will be here tonight. She's working.
So she is coming to tonight's meeting, I guess, at 6:00 o'clock
if she can get her sitter. But I definitely will give her
that, 1f there's a reason she won't make it, and I will tell
her that I had told you about the situation, so she will be
aware. I think she is planning on speaking anyway.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Thank you. The next
witness.

MR. REILLY: All right. The next witness is Sandra
Torman.

SANDRA TORMAN
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. TORMAN: Good afternocon. I'm Sandra Torman. I
live at 28032 Lois Drive, Tavares, Florida. And I have four
issues, some of --

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We're have a little trouble
hearing you. Can bend your mike down a little bit, please?
Thank you.

And coculd you spell your last name for me?

MS. TORMAN: T as in Tom, O-R-M-A-N.

COMMISSTIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Torman.

MS. TORMAN: We are a retired military family, and as

you know, when you are a retired military family funds are
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tight. The increase that we have seen in our bill just this
interim has been 16 percent. That is a lot for us. If the
proposed goes into effect, it will be over 100 percent for us.
Venetian Village (phonetic) is a small community. We have not
seen a lot of improvement with Agqua out there. They did change
a two-inch line to a four-inch line. When that happened, I
thought that the water pressure and whatnot would increase, it
has not.

My quality in water is terrible. It is past the word
of terrible. You cannot drink it. We drink bottled water.
When we take a shower, you just about have to hold your breath
to take a shower because the smell is so bad. You pour it out
of the tap, it is a cloudy water. It i1s not clear water. And
it has not improved at all with the increase in the line, size
and whatnot, it has not increased.

The service is unacceptable. We had a leak in our
front yard, and at the same time they had put in a new home
next door to us. We thought, as the owner next door thought,
she was having a septic problem, so they called out all kinds
of septic people. The last person out there went over to our
property line where the leak was coming from, and said this
isn't a septic problem, this is a water main problem. So I
called Agua. Agqua came out and said, oh, yes, we knew we had a
water leak out here, we just didn't know where it was at. It

took them eight months. They never even came out to look to
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investigate even though they knew there was leak out there.
And it was in the old two-inch line, not the new four-inch
line.

I realize that when a company takes over another
company they just don't go in blindly. They go in and they do
an analysis. They do their research to see how profitable
their purchase is going to be. I cannot believe that Aqua went
in on blind faith and did not know the type of equipment, the
type of system, and how well they were maintained before they
purchased this acguisition. Knowing that, how can they justify
in the little that they have done for our community, how can
they justify 100 percent, 140 percent, 180 percent increases in
a county that has mostly elderly people on fixed incomes?

I would be interested to see what the executive
management salaries and incentive bonuses are with these
increases. I do not think it's fair. I do not see anything
that is being done to benefit our water gquality, our service,
or the well-being of us as individuals in this community.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Torman.

Are there questions for Ms. Torman.

MR. REILLY: Very briefly. You indicated a bad
smell. Was that a chlorine smell or was that a sulfur smell?

MS. TORMAN: It smells like sewer water.

MR. REILLY: Sulfur. Okay.

MS. TORMAN: That's exactly what mine smells like is
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sewer water.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Did you say that the leak
in the front yard took eight months to have that leak repaired?

MS. TORMAN: Eight months.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: It was leaking for eight
months?

MS. TORMAN: Yes. And we had the lady next door kept
having people come out there because it was a new home and we
thought -- she thought it was her septic problem, and it
wasn't. Somebody from the state finally came out. My husband
was out there when he showed, and he said this is not a septic
problem, it is a main problem, a water main problem.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And from the time that the
company was aware of the leak, did it take eight months then
for repairs?

MS. TORMAN: They knew. Yes, it was eight months.
They knew that they had a leak somewhere for eight months and
they never did anything.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Willis, that is
gomething that we will follow up on?

MR. WILLIS: Yesg, Commissioner. Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And alsoc out -- also, she
mentioned the executive salaries. Maybe you could just explain

a little bit of -- that that is one of the things that we look
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at in the rate case, the operating costs of the utility, which
includes salary.

MR. WILLIS: Yes, it does. The Commission staff
always looks at prudency of the salaries included. Salaries of
officers as well as your operational staff, office staff. We
always look at the reasonableness of the salaries, not only the
hourly amount paid, the annual amounts paid to see if they are
in line with what they should be. And it is not just the
staff, I'm sure that the other intervenors are looking at that
very thing, also.

MR. REILLY: I would add something. One bone of
contention has been from the Office of Public Counsel and
counsel for the utility 1s we have been looking at salaries and
we are looking at them under a cloak of confidentiality. We
believe that this is information that should be readily
viewable by the public, and so there have been motions filed to
make this salary information public information. And I think
we are waiting for a ruling from the Commission on that, but we
do believe that the statutes are pretty clear that the salaries
of these people even being allocated down from Philadelphia
should not be held confidential, but should be public
information, and particularly since it is supporting this
substantial rate increase.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I guess just to add to

that, in the meantime just to make that clear, the staff and
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the Commission and the parties that signed agreements are privy
to that information in the meantime just to make sure everyone
is aware. That just means it's not available to the public.

MR. WILLIS: That is correct.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: But the parties to the case
do have that information. We will be looking at those numbers
although they are held confidential. I just wanted to add that
to what Mr. Reilly said.

MS. TORMAN: One other thing. I was under the
impression when I looked at this that this increase is like a
blanket increase no matter what area you live in, or is it
geared -- different areas, like Clermont has it, Tangerine has
a certain increase, you know, Venetian Village has a certain
increase, because our area is small compared to Silver Lake or
another area. If you have the same increase across, we are
going to end up paying more than a larger area.

MR. WILLIS: If I could address that. The company
has asked for what we call countywide rates where they would
like to combine all of the systems in Lake County, for
instance, into one rate. The calculation for the Commission
will be done both ways. We're going to look at it both ways,
because it is the only way we can calculate needed revenue for
a company, a needed increase is to look at actually each system
and the cost for that system, the investment for that system.

We have to do it system-by-system before you can actually group
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it together and then look at it.

MS. TORMAN: Right. So, if Venetian Village's system
doesn't have any repairs or improvements done in 2007, but
another area doesg, they would get the increase and we would
not, is that what you are saying?

MR. WILLIS: If it was done -- well, there are many
factors that go into that. If there was a need for and you
were combined in everybody else's system for the one rate, and
the Commission approved an increase, if your rates were at a
level where it would need an increase to get to that combined
county-wide rate, yes, you would get an increase. If the
Commission doesn't decide to do that and they decide to keep
individual system rates, your rate would only reflect the cost
of your system. And that's something that will be decided in
the case.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Torman, I know that
sounds confusing.

MS. TORMAN: Yes, it is.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I mean, essentially the way
it is done currently, your system's rates are based on the cost
of providing service to your system. Like, for instance, you
will see on the chart that the interim rates are different for
Venetian Village and all the other systems there in Lake
County. But what Mr. Willis is talking about, if you look over

in the requested final column, and you see the 21.38 all the
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way down for the county, that's a decision the Commisgsion has
to make as to whether or not to allow uniform rates across the
entire county, a uniform rate across all of those systems, so
the cost of all of those systems would be taken into account
and sort of averaged out. And you can feel free to comment
about that, because that is something that we will be taking
into consideration.

MS. TCRMAN: I don't agree with it. Because if
nothing is done to the system that gives me my water, then I
shouldn't have to pay for somebody else's water that's having
system problems and they have to pay for it. I mean, that is
their responsibility, that is not my responsibility. If you do
something to my system to improve my water, I expect to pay a
fair amount. But for me to have to pay for something that some
other system is being done to, that is not fair. That's not
fair to me and that is not fair for the quality that I'm
getting. The same way if it were reversed.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We definitely appreciate
your comments on that, because in some of these cases it would
appear that some systems might benefit from uniform rates, some
might be to their detriment, but that is one of the things that
we are going to be taking into consideration of this case. We
appreciate your comments on that.

MS. TORMAN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any other questions for
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Ms. Torman? Thank you, Ms. Torman.

(Audience applause.)

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Carolyn Dillon.

CAROLYN DILLON
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. DILLON: Hello. I'm Carcolyn Dillon. I'm in
Venetian Village, also, and I live at 27938 Tammi, with an "i",
Drive, Tavares.

I want to apologize for not being organized, because
I really did not plan on coming up here, because speaking in
public is not a good thing for me. But I decided if everybody
else can do it, I can do it, too.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Dillon, were you sworn
earlier?

MS. DILLON: No.

(Witness sworn.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Sorry about that.

MS. DILLON: I actually wrote I swear on here,
because I was going to remind you that I didn't do it and I
forgot. I have been a Lake County resident all of my life, for
40 years, and I have lived in a house for half of that. I
lived in a house for ten years where we had City of Tavares

water, and I was paying 38, $40 a month. I lived by myself. I
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didn't water the lawn because I would rather paint it green,
but that included my trash pick up, which was -- I'm guessing
now because this was over ten years ago, about $10 a month for
trash pick up.

So I moved out to Venetian Village and my first water
bill was $89, and I'm thinking what's going on. Is the water
more valuable out here than it is where I lived before? And I
was told that that is just the way it 1s out there, it is more
expensive. So I don't have a whole lot more to add on the
expense, because I think everybody has gone over that enough,
but I saw a huge increase when we moved out, my husband and I
moved out there.

Right now we're paying about $110 a month, just the
two of us and a dog. We water our lawn maybe once a week, but
we don't use the city water, we use canal water because we have
irrigation from the canal. And my husband only waters when the
grass is screaming that it needs water. He 1is really diligent
about not watering very often.

But the issues that I have, and I have three points
to make, is their customer service, and the gquality of their
systems. The water to me -- we are in a different section of
the community. She lives in the front half of the section and
I live kind of in a different section, and they have septic
tanks and we don't. And she said hers smells like sewage, mine

smells like chlorine, an extremely strong chlorine smell. It
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burns your eyes. I let the water sit and boil awhile before I
will add any food to it just because I want to boil off all the
chlorine smell. We do not drink the water. We drink bottled
water or I filter it with a filtration system. But we drink a
lot of bottled water.

My main concern is with the fact that they are
increasing our bill, but we have had a lot of problems. I
don't know if we have just got a big X on us or something, but
back in 2004, I think it was right after they had acquired
Florida Water, it hadn't been but a few months, and we had
gotten a notice that they were buying and we had gotten several
letters.

And it was right before -- I know everybody remembers
the four storms that crossed over Florida. Well, our house and
our neighbor's house is the lowest in our area. It is
18 inches lower than everybody else, so we get everybody's
water in our community. And about two days before the first
big storm that came across the water main broke in the front
yard. And we don't have a huge yard, we have got maybe
three-quarters of an acre, but it is a long pie-shaped yard.
The front is really skinny and then you have got about 50 feet
to the house, and then about another 50 feet behind our pool.
One of the neighbors called and said you have got a geyser in
your front yard. Now, I'm at work.

So I called, and they said, well, is it on our side
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of the water meter or on your side of the water meter? I said
fortunately for me, it's on your side of the water meter. So,
I called my neighbor and said have they been out there yet? It
had been a couple of hours. No, haven't seen them yet. So I
called again. I called five times during the course of the
day. I kept calling my neighbor. Fortunately he's retired,
and he was there and could watch for me. They never showed up.

I got home probably around 5:00 o'clock, 5:30 maybe.
They still hadn't been there. The water had been running all
day. A geyser. I mean, shooting up out of the floor -- out of
the ground. And I called them again, and this time I'm livid
because the water had flooded our entire front yard. And we
are low, and it flooded all the way between our two houses, and
it was coming in our pool from our backyard. And it filled our
pool. So our entire yard was flooded, and we have a storm
coming. And we knew we were low, and we have water problems
when we get storms.

So I'm on the phone just, like, you have got to get
somebody out here. So they finally brought somebody out there
at night in the dark. I called -- the first time I called them
was about 9:00 in the morning, and it was dark by the time they
came out to work on it. And they put kind of a temporary patch
on it where it wasn't shooting out anymore, but it was still
leaking some. But that was the best that they could do

because, you know, they knew the storm was coming and they were

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

116

trying to prepare for the storm. And their excuse was they
didn't get to us because they were trying to prepare for the
storm. Which I can understand that, but, you know, when I'm
saying we are low here and we are flooding, you know, you need
to get somebody out there quickly.

When the storm hit, that storm wasn't the straw that
broke the camel's back. It was the third storm. We were
already totally saturated with water because of the main. We
get three storms. The power goes out. I called them to let

them know that we had sewage coming up through our showers and

through our tubs. I happened to notice it because I was going
in -- the yard was so flooded that the back porch -- rafts were
floating where the furniture sits on our carpet. I mean, it

was almost coming in the back door. So I went inside to put
our furniture up on blocks, because I thought the house was
going to flood. And I noticed a smell, and that is when I
found it. And I patched it. I did what I could. I mean, I
took rubber mats, and, you know, a big, huge lantern, heavy
cast iron lantern, put a bowl on it and tried to keep it down,
and I stopped it.

It didn't dawn on me that my neighbors were out
dealing with their water problem, too, and I didn't even think
to tell them. But I did call Agua to let them know sewer is
coming up. And our water was off because our power had gone

out. So, you know, we had to switch over to a gas-powered pump
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to pump the water away. We were dealing with all that, and it
didn't even dawn on me. Well, they finally go in into the
night when the power came back on and their house was totally
filled with sewage. And they had to replace all the drywall in
their house, all the baseboards, all the carpet, everything,
because of all the stuff coming up in their house.

They finally came out with generators in the middle
of the afternoon and hooked generator up, but by then it was
too late. It had already done the damage it was going to do.
You know, we had another storm after that. We have since fixed
our problems with, what's it called, French drains and things
like that just to try to keep the water back. Because they
build houses now and they build them up, you know, three feet
almost off the ground, and everybody around us is built that
way, and all of their water comes our way. So we had to do
what we could do to protect our house.

But the next thing that happened that really
surprised me is on June 2nd of this year, my husband was mowing
the lawn and when he came through the front yard he went
through water. And the same water main had broken again. We
called them, and this time I told them, I said the last time
this happened -- and it was on June 2nd, I remember, but it was
right before the first named storm this year was coming
through, and I said, oh, no, not again.

So I called them and I gave them my sob story that,
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you know, you cannot take almost 12 hours to come out and fix
this. You have got to fix it now, because we've got a storm
coming, and I'm not going through this again. And she is like,
ma'am, I'm just dispatch, but I'll get a guy to call you.
Within an hour they called me, and I told him my story, and he
was out near the Fruitland Park area and had a long way to
come, but he said I won't be 12 hours. I will be out there
within the next couple of hours.

But when he dug everything out, by this time we are
considering hooking pumps up to it to just try to keep it from
flooding. And he said they didn't put a shut off valve. They
were there in 2004 with a broken water main, fixed the problem
eventually. It leaked for a while. I don't even know when it
got fixed, because once it's fixed you kind of forget about it,
but they didn't put a shutoff valve on it. So, here this guy
ig trying to fix a broken pipe when he can't shut the water off
to just our house. He had to pretty much shut the water off to
all the neighbors in order to fix the problem. Because he's
trying to pump the water away, and as fast as he was pumping it
away it is coming back out, and he couldn't work on it.

So, my problem is, you know, I do have a huge problem
with the increase in water and the prices, but I felt like
these for me are not bigger issues, but I felt like price
igsues had been addressed enough, and that I had some other

points I should bring. So that's really all I have.
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Dillon, I have one
guestion, toco. I'm sorry. Have they repaired it now to put in
a shutoff valve, or did this problem --

MS. DILLON: I don't know if they put in a shutoff
valve. They left it that day with -- June of this year when
they fixed it, he left it open with caution tape around it, and
I think he put a temporary fix on it. My assumption, and I
don't know for sure, but my assumption was the reason why he
did that was because he may not have had what he needed to fix
it that way with the shutoff valve, so he left it open to come
back and do that, and he put it in a new box. Because
everything was so deep in the ground it was hard for him to get
to everything. But now it's all covered, and I can't tell
whether they put a shutoff valve in there or not.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And when you say he left it
open, are you talking about June of this year, or are you --

MS. DILLON: June of this year they left the ground
open when he worked on it. It took him about an hour and
another guy came out to help him because he didn't have a pump
or anything. I mean, it was coming out. And once you pulled
the earth away it just goes nuts because there is nothing to
hold it back. And he was pumping the water just kind of into
another place in my yard because he didn't have a hose to
connect to it to pump it into the drain. So he was just trying

to get the best he could, and then all of a sudden my water
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went off. And I said, well, he's going to do something now.
And my husband had talked to him a little bit, and had gone out
and checked on things, but all I know was eventually the water
came back on. And a few days later the hole was filled and the
tape was gone, the caution tape was gone, and a new box was
sitting there. So I don't know what the actual repair was.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: But this all started back in
20047

MS. DILLON: 2004 is when it broke the first time.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you.

Commissioner Argenziano has a question.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I'm not sure if you can
answer this. Maybe the company can, I don't know. When you
say the generators, they didn't have -- or they brought in
generators, but it was too late. Was it generators for a lift
station or were they to pump water away from your home?

MS. DILLON: The power was off, so we didn't have
water. And I think the problem was with our houses being so
low, our lift station is right like two houses around -- we are
on a cul-de-sac, and that's why we are so high. Once they did
that the sewage started going back down.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: My concern was obviously do
they have generators in their lift stations.

MS. DILLON: They don't. They had to bring them out.

And we called numerous times before they finally were able to
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bring them out. I mean, because we are in the middle of a
hurricane at this point, so you have to have a little sympathy
for a company. But we were, like, you have got to do
something. And we didn't have a generator and I wouldn't have
known what to do anyway.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: The reason I asked, if I
may just elaborate, that in the hurricanes that we had in the
past I have found that many of the central systems, not Aqua,
it didn't have anything to do with those, in cities and other
places they backed up and caused more leakage than the average
septic out there does, and it was because of lack of
generators. And I think that's something that needs to be
thought about. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any other questions for Ms.
Dillon? Thank you, Ms. Dillon.

MR. REILLY: That's all we have listed.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I guess at this time I will
ask are there any other people who wish to speak who maybe
didn't sign up, but are customers of the utility and would like
to make any comments? Are you sure? Just kidding. Well, I
guess at this time, then, I will just make a few final
comments.

One thing, and Commissioner Argenziano mentioned it
earlier, too, and we try to usually point this out. On the

front of the green sheet there are numbers for some of the
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staff people that are working on this case. Feel free to
follow up with them with your qguestions. Ms. Cheryl Banks'
number is on here. And Rosanne Gervasi is our attorney on the
case if for some reason you have more of a legal question.
There's also an 800 number, and several of you have mentioned
things about problems you have with the utility.

If you for any reason ever have trouble getting
through to them, or you just want to talk to the Commission and
get input from our technical staff or from the complaint
analysts, give us a call. That 800 number is listed there, as
well as an e-mail address that goes to those same consumer
complaint analysts, and they work with the technical staff and
all to get your questions answered and concerns resolved.

And also there is a lot of information on our website
about this case and all the other cases that are before the
Commission. You can use what we call the docket number that's
listed up at the front of this to find out a lot of information
in this case, probably more than you want. And if you have any
trouble navigating any of that, contact some of our staff and
they will be glad to help you.

I guess, finally, I should say thank you all very
much for coming. The purpose of this was to hear from you. We
are glad that you shared your concerns with us. Those will be
part of the docket file and available for everyone to follow up

on, and staff will be looking into a lot of the concerns you
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have raised. And definitely I just can't say strongly enough
we appreciate your input, and thank you for taking time out of
your schedule to be here with us.

Ms. Gervasi, am I forgetting anything, any other
procedure?

MS. GERVASI: Just to move in the exhibits.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. Is that Exhibit
79 through 817

MR. REILLY: Correct.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any objection? 8So moved.

(Exhibits 79 through 81 admitted.)

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: With that, I thank you
again, and we are adjourned. We will have another meeting at
6:00 p.m. tonight.

(The service hearing adjourned at 1:25 p.m.)
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STATE OF FLORIDA )

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

COUNTY OF LEON )

I, JANE FAUROT, RPR, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services
Section, FPSC Division of Commission Clerk, do hereby certify
that the foregoing proceeding was heard at the time and place
herein stated.

IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED that I stenographically
reported the said proceedings; that the same has been
transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this
transcript constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said
proceedings.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee,
attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a relative
or employee of any of the parties' attorney or counsel
connected with the action, nor am I financially interested in
the action.

DATED THIS 25th day of July, 2007.

O mued™

JANE FAUROT RPR
Official HPYC Hearings Reporter
(850) 413-6732
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from the _ : :
SUMTER COUNTY TIMES Lew g uf
Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida *5;
PUBLISHED WEEKLY &i
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF SUMTER

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared :

Amanda K. O’Kelley

Of the Sumter County Times, a newspaper published weekly at
Bushnell, in Sumter County. Florida. that the attached copy of
advertisement being a public notice in the matter of the

027-0531 SCT

LEGAL NOTICF.

NOTICE OF COMMISSION
CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS

published in said newspaper in the issues of
May 31, 2007,

Affiant further says that the Sumter County Times is a Newspaper
published at Bushnell in said Sumter County, Florida, and that the
said newspaper has herctofore been continuously published in Sumter
County, Florida, each weck and has been entered as second class mail
matier at the post office in Bushnell in said Sumter County, Florida,
for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the
attuched copy of agVertisefient; asd affiant further says that he/she
erson, firm or curporation any

| . V4l
N The forgoing/nptrur opvledxed before me
This 8th day of June, 2007. _

By: Amanda K. O’Kelley

whao is personally knuyand who did take an oath, : ‘ _

Notary Public
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Legal Notice

Flonda (Docket No. 060368-
Date of: Publlcatlon May 31 2, 7-

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service COmmlssnon wlll hold custombr service hearings in the
above-referenced docket to consider the Utility's application for.an mcreasem&vater ‘and wastewater rates in
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion;:Orange, Palm Beach, ‘Pasco, Polk, Puthnam, Seminole, Sumter,
Volusia and Washington counties, Florida. The purpese of the customer service hearings is to allow customers
the opportunity to comment on the Utility's proposéd final rates or service. The nearest customer service
hearings to you will be conducted at the following tlmes and places :

Date and Time: June 20, 2007 at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. .
Place: West Pasco Government Center-
County Commission Board Room (Suite 160)

New Port Richey, FL 34654

Dateand Time:  June 27, 2007 at 10:00 a.m, and 6:00 p.m.
Place: Mount Dora Community Center Auditorium
B 520 Baker Street
Mount Dora, FL 32756

At the hearing, customers will be given opportunity to present testimony and other evidence concemmg the
Utility's proposed rates or service. All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination at the conclusion of their
testimony. .

Any customer comments regarding the Utility’s service or the proposed rate increase should be addressed to

1 the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,

Florida 32398-0850. Such comments should identify Docket No. 060368-WS assigned to this proceeding.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this heanng because of a physncal |mpalrment shouid call the
Commission’s Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance at 800.342,3552 at least 48 hours
prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Public Service
Commission using the Flarida Relay Service, which can be reached at 800.955.8771 (TDD).
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Lepal Notice
Notice of Commission Customer Service Hearings

RE: Application by Aqua Utilities Flarida, Inc. (Utility) for rate inerease in Alachua, Brovard, Highlands,
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumier, Volusia and
Washington counties, Florida. (Docket No. 060368-WS)

Date of Publication: May 30, 2007

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will hold customer service hearings in
the above-referenced docket to consider the Utility’s application for an increase in warer and wastewater
rates in Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam,
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and Washington counties, Florida, The purpose of the customer service
hearings is {0 allow customers the opportunity to comment on the Utility’s proposcd final rates or service.
The nearest customer service hearing 1o you will be conducted ar the following time and place:

Date and Time: June 27, 2007 at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.
Place: Mount Dora Communiry Center Auditorium
520 Baker Sircet
Mount Dora, FL 32756

At the hearing, customers will be given opportunity to present testimony and other evidence concerning
the Utility’s proposed rates or service. All wimesses shall be subject 10 cross-examination at the
conclusion of their estimony.

Any customer comments regarding the Utility’s service or the proposed rate increase should be addressed
to the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850. Such comments should identify Docket No. 060368-WS assigned to
this proceeding,

Any person requiring some accormmodation at this hearing becausc of a physical impairment should call
the Commission’s Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance at 800.342.3552 ar least
48 hours prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida
Public Service Commission using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at §00.955.8771
(TDD).



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s mtended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
~ Utilities water services. : ‘ x

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!

A———
e 4

Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32% _ -

The “proposed final rate for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interum rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the intenim rate increase is approximately 32%

~ The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons 1s an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida 1s certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

. The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admanistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

~ The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Flonda is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

, The"‘proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Flonda is certainly appreciated.
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely / W



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
_ Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apml 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approxirmately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely WAM
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two inc¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Aty LDera

2309 LBenmie View C1.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services: '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sinerely QMA . @ A Vaaiens
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /@#Mm E M
IS
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two in¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers afier that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protect'mg the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
W% AL ST P
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The ncrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /@ %ftﬁ f @M}ﬁd
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua

+ Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The wcrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all copsumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an mncrease of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely w-c,Q—QA—ﬁf;——- /Q ‘ wﬂ/gl‘v(
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Admunstrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two inérements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” i1s an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
7 M,L/
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services. '

The increase 1s in two inc¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely / ’ (,/,),LLQM/M
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

AL Vol
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

M *%z/zﬁs)ﬂm
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. ‘

The wncrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services. '

The ncrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
T
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The wcrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

%W W



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admimistrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

Thus letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallops is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /eré \2 /7/4(/,%//&
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

Thus letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “mterim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincérely {t . %M
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. ’

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
it OF s
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. ‘

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely , Z’l ?M
Sy
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Cominission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a com]ﬂaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

—



Drrector, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Agua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaijlt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is apprdiximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
Dprpicih A LEWIS Ob-05-07
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiilt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. ’

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprnil 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a Complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate™ for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaim regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two inc¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approxiﬁmtely 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate ncreases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons’is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua

+ Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely (/( L '771”4



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two Increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Admimstrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This Jetter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. ‘

The ncrease is in two Increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approxamately 270%!
Usage: the intenm rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons 1s an mcrease of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely W / %MV




Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonda Pubhic Service Commission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaim regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “intenm” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely Q/w @QMM"
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate™ for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the intenm rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Admunstrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commuission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is 1o two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “intennm” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase 1s approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons 1s an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

F



Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “intenim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

#%/M/’;/




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajixt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
~ Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commuassion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the intenm rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Flonda is certainly appreciated.

L

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter Js intended to formally file a complaim regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. _ . ‘

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32% . .

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.



Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This Jetter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the intenim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two in¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interum rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “intenim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate™ for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /,)&xj\,\ W
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

Thus letter js‘imended to formally file a complajﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. . ' -

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32% _ .

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate™ for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk, # s
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. , .

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32% _ -

The “proposed final rate™ for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk, ¢ %
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter js~ mtended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. A ' 5

The increase is in two Increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32% _ .

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely . /»/ L/%u J d“/i %%WJ/(
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a compla'ﬁn regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utihities water services. ‘

The ncrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the intenim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons s an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of lorida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

/6% 7 fﬁckzéf'c Or.

ZF .\n”uﬂ( F(
Syosf



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely ,. /ﬁu&
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your coptinued diligence in protecting the consumers o Florida s ceraily appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard OQak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all copsumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

pne O K ypott
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

Thus letter 1s intended to formally file a complaﬁn regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

MW 221 SKee T




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admustrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

(Lyroe P T ﬂ.%éy
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 15 intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumets after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Flonda is certainly appreciated.

D
Sincerely " M
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

e Pl dred I

iy



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
~ Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, wath notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate™ for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers afier that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely 77{/&‘/07/“/ a - 7(4‘/)4/@2.) oL /OM/Z /9~ im
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate™ is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apri 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. ‘

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

i




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase 1is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely / %
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprnil 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

-

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services,

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate™ is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely % 2 ( )
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%. -
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed vy Agua
. Utilities water services. :

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

‘The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons 1s an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Smcerely

s 0/ 2
%4/ 3‘/79{/



Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely Z:: / 4 Kﬁ "



Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely @M 6 6;2,/&
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

_This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

[0y Dundee Civele
Le.e,gfpu;"j [~ 3¢y 2S



Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase 1s in two inc¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

o .

/
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commuission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaim regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apri 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

509




Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This Jetter is intended to formally file a complajilt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

/777;@14/4:4,0( &cw ol o
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate™ is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

S'mcerely/@
W 28 %@%
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
~ Utilities water services. ‘

The increase is in two crements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Smcerely§~ Q

Feaoby




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two wnérements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

/)/)7 (}Ek/uf /1‘
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajilt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. ‘

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely / /
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “intennm” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely

Coral Zrnas 4974’(%”
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Admuinistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaijnt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commussion

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. ‘

The increase is in two in¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the intenm rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

K Kot
ool FLFE



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida 1s certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Cominission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely -
Ay 10 [Mif
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “mnterim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

; a [;{,g:; Avne
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
Win + Jitss
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulgvard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two inc¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate”” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /QL/S,QIZ‘( & John PU{LS{;LL, Jr ~
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two wnc¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

ot 7 e
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

Thus letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The ncrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
J 74 TM-W (f//r )
.



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a comp]amt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The wncrease 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an mncrease of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

14 W &7 ;
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commussion

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers afier that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
( J
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Director, Davision of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” 1s an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate ihcrea,se 1s approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Uosate 8 s
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Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Comunission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the 1ate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The wcrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administraive Services,

Florida Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

mcerely



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commuission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complajht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. ‘

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!

Usage: the intenim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallops is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

oo [, Dans.

23 gorpoN C7-



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This Jetter is intended to formally file a comp]ajj]t regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /%7 M/
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaim regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Ultilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” 1s an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely J , z é M



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This Jetter 1s intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commuission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter Is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services. '

The wncrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the intertm rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely N




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

s (s @ Sammad
[665 Mundes il
MNE EST3 URS, A, BAFE
Helen o SqmmeH



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed findl rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
~ Utilities water services. ‘

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%o!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely z/a%y @1 é[(
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase 1s in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnil 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Admunistrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services. '

The wncrease 1s in two inc¢rements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all copsumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%,
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely ) \
Aty ~ Lot Aedoe
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complamt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim tate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely (/0‘% d—éo{ ¢. ~. /LLI,(NZ«L "
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
. Utilities water services. '

The wcrease is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

e ZE7EE
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Flonda Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiﬁt regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
- Utilities water services. '

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
'The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

'Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Aprl 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two incremerits, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,
. Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870
Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Julie, C- I\JO~}69 ;,w@a) C. W //o&ﬁ@le/rt/%/ae) L - MQ&%M{



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely m C) O
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases pfoposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Lesell X
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

K sina M 4Sll

22346 O Droe

d@%ﬁ%@ Yo 2787

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commussion Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
Wpcenoo pdca?™
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely -




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

B D
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

C. i Lhdom,
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

XM@ C&MT»’MW



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely W W
8 Y pbenploin Corely.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services,. ———

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as aﬁproved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaiht regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely WM



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate™ for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

[



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

l-5



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely W G‘,ﬁf M
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

j/W
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /gz&%/ % % W



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-W.S

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
Binels /% s



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
T
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely N
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
Rl coned Festey Masrze
e N B S P c,.,bf(,.uj S
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerel )
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
7/

o
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

SincBrely

Vaad
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

T i



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
U3 Shtlerfond CE
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely /ﬂ/%’ W
Z/ﬂw X



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Acua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two incréements, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

ii?;rely
/570 7&@0/ Cllte,, Qﬁ(’,
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

/Y0 Y 0 Wj@j/
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

D & o



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water strvices.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
j Z 3 df 0 Y /{ 41.4? 9 .



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Agqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
g
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

EQ’\(.\G\C‘ “\Q:\“}P'O;\ L



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate™ is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

. The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
‘The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

M/&W
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Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely ) w/ %r %@W (\
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely T W & ZQ 01/7
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Llrar T Buedl

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
S EO0F ppcd /e



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

s0r Meondoe Cenall



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
3. S Veth
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by AQua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
1305 Koek, %MW &
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter 1s intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increrents, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

. The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Qw% Ly ot
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

,/ l . ~
Sincerely W 7 ( M



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

. Pk
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

%&L sl Z&M_ovf/g‘aw—'



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Coytlg
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

e an

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

“ﬂm‘?ﬁby



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers afier that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

A

Sincerely ,/
/



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
’ 7



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS
Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers afier that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

/%W 7 %«W%%

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Coperece.

e



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Moo s Corney

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Sanown ki



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely . /Mﬂﬁ 6 a/éé



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

P et

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

SMRIM /MMW



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

(foo—F e Yo

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate™ is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

C LUy e

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard OQak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

[ Al

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services, .

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

~ R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

fﬂ i U ack



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

Prusyvass



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

/-

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

T Mpp ot £ Heee R
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely | /m c@ < %@%{ //
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
Apnl 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

. The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-W'S

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Smcerely 5
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

~

Incerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

Re: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This Jetter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers afier that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely

can v fipratel
7p W%

iwzw? Fo 347687686




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12,2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
NSRS A
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely



Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 galions is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely % /gﬁ\ C? Q/C» /d/é . ‘/ﬁw
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely -




Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by A(jua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely .
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally file a complaint regarding the rate increases proposed by Aqua
Utilities water services.

The increase is in two increments, meter and usage.

Meter: The “interim” rate increase of approximately 32% as approved by the PUC was effective
April 12, 2007, with notification to all consumers after that date.

The “proposed final rate” is an increase of approximately 270%!
Usage: the interim rate increase is approximately 32%

The “proposed final rate” for usage under 6,001 gallons is an increase of 73%.
The “proposed final rate” for usage over 6,000 gallons is an increase of 117%.

Your continued diligence in protecting the consumers of Florida is certainly appreciated.
Sincerely
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Director, Division of the Commission Clerk,
And Administrative Services,

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

R: Docket Number 060368-WS

Dear Sirs:

This letter is intended to formally